
GEMSTONE 

8th September 2021 

To, 

Listing Compliances 

BSE Limited, 

P. l . Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai - 400001. 

Scrip Code 
Scrip Id 

: 531137 
:GEMSI 

GEMSTONE INVESTMENTS LTD 

Subject: Submission of Annual Report for FY 2020-21. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

In terms of Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, enclosed herewith a copy of Annual Report for the financial year ended on 31" March 2021 

together with the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting of the Company on Thursday, 30th 

September 2021 at 10.30 a.m. at Sammelan Hall, A101, Samarth Complex, lawahar Nagar, Goregaon 

(West), Mumbai - 400 104. 

We hereby request you to take the same on your record. 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 
Board of Directors 
Manali Bhuva     : Chairman & Executive Director 
Dhara Brahmbhatt    : Managing Director 
Tarun Brahmbhatt    : Non-Executive Director 
Falgun Shah     : Independent Director 
Rajesh Maiyani    : Independent Director 
Manish Joshi     : Independent Director 
 
Key Managerial Personnel 
Deepak Apraj     : Chief Financial Officer 
Jayesh Ahire     : Company Secretary 
 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent  : Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. 

        Phone: +91 22 4918 6000  

        Fax: +91 22 4918 6060 

        Email Id: mumbai@linkintime.co.in  

        Website: www.linkintime.co.in 

 
Bankers     : Axis Bank Limited 

Dena Bank 
The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited  
 

Statutory Auditor    : M/s. Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 
 
Website     : www.gemstoneltd.com 
 
CIN      : L65990MH1994PLC081749  

 

Committees of the Board:  
Audit Committee:  Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
Falgun Shah Chairman Falgun Shah Chairman 
Manish Joshi Member Manish Joshi Member 
Manali Bhuva  Member Rajesh Maiyani

  
Member 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee  Risk Management Committee 
Falgun Shah Chairman Dhara Brahmbhatt Chairman 
Manish Joshi Member Falgun Shah Member 
Manali Bhuva  Member Manish Joshi Member 

  

http://www.linkintime.co.in/
http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
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NOTICE 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of the members of 
Gemstone Investments Limited, for the FY 2020-21, will be held on Thursday, 30th 
September 2021 at 10:30 a.m. at the registered office of the Company situated at Sammelan 
Hall, A101, Samarth Complex, Jawahar Nagar, Goregaon (West), Mumbai – 400 104. 
 
Ordinary Businesses: 
 
1. To Consider and Approve Financial Statements consisting of Balance Sheet as at 31st 

March 2021 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date, 
together with the Board’s Report and Auditor’s Report. 
 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Tarun Brahmbhatt (DIN: 07866769) Director of 
the Company who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment. 

 
3. Appointment of the Statutory Auditor: 
 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, pursuant to the 
recommendation of the audit committee, Rishi Sekhri and Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN: 128216W) be and is hereby appointed as a Statutory Auditors of 
the Company to hold office for a period of five years beginning from the conclusion 
of this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) till the conclusion of the AGM of the 
Company to be held in the year 2026, at such remunerations and reimbursement of 
out of pocket expenses incurred as may be mutually agreed between the Board of 
Directors of the Company and the Auditors. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary 
and expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 
 

Special Business: 

4. Regularization of appointment of Mr. Falgun Shah (DIN: 09140924) as Non-

Executive Independent Director of the Company: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications(s), the following 

Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with schedule IV to the Companies Act, 

2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time 

being in force) and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Falgun Shah (DIN: 09140924), who on 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration committee was appointed as 

an Additional Independent Director of the Company by the Board on 12th April 2021 

who has submitted a declaration of independence under section 149 (6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and also given his consent pursuant to the provisions of Section 

152 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 

Director of the Company on recommendation of the Board, to hold office for a term 

of five years w.e.f. 12th April 2021, and whose office shall not be liable to retire by 

rotation. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is 

hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be deemed necessary 

to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

5. Regularization of appointment of Mr. Rajesh Maiyani (DIN: 09165604) as Non-

Executive Independent Director of the Company: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications(s), the following 

Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with schedule IV to the Companies Act, 

2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time 

being in force) and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Rajesh Maiyani (DIN: 09165604), who on 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration committee was appointed as 

an Additional Independent Director of the Company by the Board on 7th May 2021 

who has submitted a declaration of independence under section 149 (6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and also given his consent pursuant to the provisions of Section 

152 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 

Director of the Company on recommendation of the Board, to hold office for a term 

of five years w.e.f. 7th May 2021, and whose office shall not be liable to retire by 

rotation. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is 

hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be deemed necessary 

to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 07th September 2021 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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NOTES: 

 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 

HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 

COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and 

holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten per cent of the 

total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person 

as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Member. 

Proxies in order to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. Proxies 

submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, partnership firms, etc. must be 

supported by appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable, issued on behalf of the 

nominating organization. 

 
2. Members/ Proxies and Authorised representatives are requested to bring to the 

Meeting; the attendance slips enclosed herewith duly completed and signed 

mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID/Folio No. Corporate Members 

intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to 

Section 113 of the Act, are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the 

Board Resolution authorizing the representative to attend and vote on their behalf at 

the Meeting. 

 
3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 

Friday, 24th September 2021 to Thursday, 30th September 2021 (both days inclusive) for 

the purpose of the Annual General Meeting. 

 
4. Pursuant to Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and the Secretarial 

Standard – 2 on “General Meetings”, the particulars of Directors seeking 

appointment/re-appointment at the meeting are annexed to the Notice. 

 
5. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the member whose name appears as the 

first holder in the order of the names as per the Register of Members of the Company 

will be entitled to vote. 

 
6. Members desiring any information as regards the accounts are requested to write to 

the compliance officer at an early date so as to enable the management to reply at the 

meeting. For any communication, the members may also send requests to the 

company’s investor email id: gemstoneltd@gmail.com.  

 

mailto:gemstoneltd@gmail.com
https://myaccount.google.com/?utm_source=OGB&tab=mk&authuser=2&utm_medium=act
https://myaccount.google.com/?utm_source=OGB&tab=mk&authuser=2&utm_medium=act
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7. Members are requested to kindly bring their copies of the Annual Report to the 

meeting. As per the requirement of the Secretarial Standard - 2 on “General Meetings” 

the route map showing directions to reach the venue of the meeting is annexed to the 

Notice. 

 

8. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report of 2020-21 is being sent by 

electronic mode whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository 

Participants, unless any member has requested for physical copy of the same. For 

members who have not registered their email addresses, a physical copy is being sent 

by permitted mode. To support the ‘Green Initiative’ Members who have not 

registered their email addresses are required to register the same with the Company 

/ Depository. Members may note that this Notice and the Annual Report 2020-21 will 

also be available on the Company’s website viz. www.gemstoneltd.com 

 

9. Voting through electronic means: 

 

In Compliance with the provision of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by 

the Companies (Management and Administration )Amendment Rules, 2015 and 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide 

members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 27th Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting 

Service by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL),the instructions for remote e-

voting are as under: 

 

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. NKM & Associates, Company Secretary 

as the scrutinizer will be responsible to conduct e-voting in a fair and transparent 

manner. 

 

Vote once cast by the member cannot be changed /altered. 

http://www.gemstoneltd.com/


7 | P a g e  
 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS 

UNDER: 

(i) The voting period begins on 27th September 2021 at 9.00 a.m. (IST) and ends on 29th 

September 2021 at 5.00 p.m. (IST). During this period shareholders of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 

the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd September 2021 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are 

required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all 

shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by 

the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible 

level.  

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting 

facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and 

maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 

consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account 

holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 

websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would 

be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, 

not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 

convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 

demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their 

demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
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Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 

Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 

progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 

the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 

e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the 

e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 

as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 

user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 

progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 
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to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period. 

 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 

is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 

for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will 

be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, 

you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised 

to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned 

website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL. 
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Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 

request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 

contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 

free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30.   

 

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other 

than individual shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders. 

 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then 

your existing password is to be used.  

 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

A.  

 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than 

individual and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 

physical shareholders) 

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 

Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

 OR Date 

of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in 

dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in 

the company records in order to login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 

Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (3). 

 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the 

Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form 

will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to 

mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 

that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions 

of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company 

opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 

your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential. 

 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 

e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant company name i.e. Gemstone Investments 

Limited on which you choose to vote. 

 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the 

same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. 

The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies 

that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 

Resolution details. 

 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 
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“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your 

vote. 

 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 

 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” 

option on the Voting page. 

 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID 

and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details 

as prompted by the system. 

 

(xvi) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 

 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 

themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be 

able to cast their vote.  

 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format 

in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 

duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the 

Company at the email address viz; info@avance.in, if they have voted from 

individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 

by email to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP).  

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with 

your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & 

joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL 

e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact 

at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be 

addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi 

Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 07th September 2021  

 

  

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 

ACT, 2013: 

Item No. 4: 

On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Falgun Shah 

(DIN: 09140924), was appointed as an Additional Independent Director on the Board of 

the Company, on 12th April 2021. Your directors have proposed the appointment of Mr. 

Falgun Shah, as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 

years, w.e.f. 12th April 2021, and a resolution to that effect has been set out as Item No. 4 

of this Notice. 

Mr. Falgun Shah is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 

164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director. He has also submitted a 

declaration of independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under 

Regulation 16 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the 

conditions specified in the Act and the rules made thereunder and also under the SEBI 

LODR for appointment as Independent Director and is independent of the Management.  

Except Mr. Falgun Shah to whom the resolution relates and his relatives, to the extent of 

their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company, none of the other Directors / Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 

interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice. A 

profile of Mr. Falgun Shah is set out herein below the notice.   

Item No. 5:  

On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Rajesh 

Maiyani (DIN: 09165604), was appointed as an Additional Independent Director on the 

Board of the Company, on 7th May 2021. Your directors have proposed the appointment 

of Mr. Rajesh Maiyani, as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a 

period of 5 years, w.e.f. 7th May 2021, and a resolution to that effect has been set out as 

Item No. 5 of this Notice.   

Mr. Rajesh Maiyani is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of 

Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director. He has also submitted 

a declaration of independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under 

Regulation 16 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the 

conditions specified in the Act and the rules made thereunder and also under the SEBI 

LODR for appointment as Independent Director and is independent of the Management.  
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Except Mr. Rajesh Maiyani to whom the resolution relates and his relatives, to the extent 

of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company, none of the other Directors / Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 

interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice. A 

profile of Mr. Rajesh Maiyani is set out herein below the notice.   

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 7th September 2021   

 

 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

(Pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Obligation Disclosure Requirements) 

 

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED: 

 

Name of the Director Mr. Tarun 

Brahmbhatt 

Mr. Falgun Shah Mr. Rajesh Maiyani 

DIN 07866769 09140924 09165604 

Date of Birth 19/12/1984 24/10/1963 20/10/1971 

Date of Appointment 12/07/2017 12/04/2021 07/05/2021 

Expertise in Special 

Functional 

Finance Finance Finance 

Directorship held in 

other Public Limited 

Companies  

None None None 

Number of shares held 

in the Company 

Nil Nil Nil 

Inter se Relationship 

with the Board 

None None None 

 

 

 

 

  

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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BOARDS’ REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 

Gemstone Investments Limited 

502-B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor, 

Shraddhanand Road Ext., 

Vile Parle (East), 

Mumbai – 400 057. 

 

The Directors have pleasure in submitting the Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial 

year ended 31st March 2021. 

 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

 

Financial Results of the Company for the year under review along with the figures for 

previous year are as follows: 

(Amt.in Rs.) 

Particulars F.Y 2020-21 F.Y 2019-20 

Total Revenue 2,04,07,792 2,00,98,110 

Total Expenses 1,51,30,236 1,01,69,075 

Profit Before Tax 52,77,556 99,29,035 

Current Year Tax (14,00,000) (25,77,500) 

Deferred Tax 24,067 52,280 

Profit After Tax 39,01,623 74,03,815 

Transfer to Statutory Reserve (7,80,324) (14,80,763) 

Profit/(Loss) for the period after appropriations 31,21,299 59,23,052 

EPS 0.04 0.08 

 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:  

The Company reported gross annual revenue of Rs. 2,04,07,792/- viz-a-viz Rs. 

2,00,98,110/- in the previous year. Whereas the Profit after Tax stood at Rs. 39,01,623 viz-

a-viz Rs. 74,03,815/- in the previous year. The Earnings per share for the year ended 31st 

March 2021 stood at to Rs. 0.04 per share viz-a-viz Rs. 0.08 per share in the previous year. 

Your company is a Non-Banking finance Company registered with the Reserve Bank of 

India.  
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Impact of CoVID-19: 

The covid -19 has had a significant impact on the global economy and the business of your 

company has also been impacted to some extent. While the second wave has had caused 

considerable loss of human life, more and more people are getting vaccinated. As a result, 

it is expected that the economic activities shall return to pre-covid level in future. Your 

company is regularly reviewing the situation and shall take necessary steps to improve 

the business of the company. 

DIVIDEND: 

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year in order to preserve 

funds for future business endeavors. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

The company has transferred Rs. 7,80,324/- from profits to the Statutory Reserves during 

FY 2020-21 and Rs. 14,80,763/- during FY 2019-20. 

TRANFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

(IEPF): 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified provisions relating to unpaid / unclaimed 

dividend under Sections 124 and 125 of Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education and 

Protection Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016. As per these 

Rules, dividends which are not encashed / claimed by the shareholder for a period of 

seven consecutive years shall be transferred to the demat account of Investor Education 

and Protection Fund (IEPF) Authority. 

There is no such pending amount of unpaid or unclaimed dividend with the Company 

thus there is no obligation on the Company to transfer any amount to IEPF. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

• Authorised Share Capital: 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company as at 31st March, 2021 is Rs. 

10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only) divided into 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 

Re. 1/- each. 

 

• Issued & Subscribed Share Capital: 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as at 31st March, 2021 stood at Rs. 7,47,50,000/- 

(Rupees Seven Crore Forty Seven Lakh Fifty Thousand only) divided into 7,47,50,000 

Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each .  
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There was no public issue, rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during 

the year. Your Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights, sweat 

equity shares, nor has it granted any stock options during the year under review. 

 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL 

POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF 

REPORT: 

The outbreak of Covid -19 Pandemic has impacted the overall functioning of business. As 

the economy is opening up, it is expected that the business will be back to pre-covid period 

in future.  

PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public falling within the purview 

of Section 73 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 

during the year. Neither there was any public deposit outstanding as at the beginning or 

end of the year ended on 31st March, 2021. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES: 

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, associates or joint venture as on the 

financial year 31st March, 2021.  

In terms of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with third proviso to Rule 5 of 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the statement containing the salient feature of the 

financial statement of Associate Company in form AOC-1 is enclosed as “Annexure – 1” 

which forms part of this report. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

The management of your Company has a healthy mix of youth and experienced 

individuals with a very strong Board of Directors to guide the business.  

Sr. 

No 

Name of the 

Director and 

KMP 

Designation Date of 

Appointment 

Date of 

Resignation 

1.  Manali Bhuva Chairman 

Executive Director 

30th September, 

2016 (Change in 

Designation 25th 

May, 2021) 

- 

2.  Dhara 

Brahmbhatt 

Managing Director 09th January, 2013 - 
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(Date of re-

appointment 29th 

September, 2020) 

3.  Tarun 

Brahmbhatt 

Non-Executive 

Director 

12th July, 2017 - 

4.  Mamatha Shetty Independent 

Director 

29th September, 

2015 

06th May, 2021 

5.  Manish Joshi Independent 

Director 

14th September, 

2017 

- 

6.  Kushkumar 

Sharma 

Independent 

Director 

28th February, 2020 06th May, 2021 

7.  Falgun Shah Independent 
Director 

12th April, 2021  

8.  Rajesh Babulal 
Maiyani 

Independent 
Director 

7th May, 2021  

9.  Deepak Apraj Chief Financial 

Officer 

03rd September, 

2016 

- 

10.  Jayesh Ahire Company 

Secretary 

01st August, 2020 - 

 

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KMPs: 

Ms. Mamatha Shetty resigned from the post of Independent Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2021. 

Mr. Kushkumar Sharma resigned from the post of Independent Director w.e.f. 06th May, 

2021. 

Ms. Richa Shah was resigned from the post of Company Secretary on 31st July, 2020. 

Mr. Jayesh Ahire is appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 1st August, 

2020. 

 

Retirement by Rotation: 

 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Tarun Brahmbhatt is 

liable to retire by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered 

himself for re-appointment. His re-appointment is being placed for your approval at the 

AGM. Your Directors recommend her re-appointment. The resolution for his said re-

appointment forms a part of the notice to the Annual General Meeting. 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 

During the Financial Year under review, the Board met eight times on 14th July, 2020, 1st 

August 2020, 28th August 2020, 15th September 2020, 5th October 2020, 11th November 2020, 

30th November 2020 and 12th February 2021. The gap between any two meetings was not 
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more than 120 days. The details regarding the dates of the meetings with the names of the 

directors who attended the meetings are summarized in Corporate Governance Report 

which forms a part of this Annual Report. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming 

that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and Rules issued there under as well as 

Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time 

being in force). 

COMPANY’S POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 

DIRECTORS: 

Your Company has been following well laid down policy on appointment and 

remuneration of Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel. The appointments 

of Directors are made pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. 

The remuneration of Executive Directors comprises of Basic Salary and Perquisites and 

follows applicable requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Approval of shareholders 

and the Central Government, if so required, for payment of remuneration to Executive 

Directors is sought, from time to time. 

A brief of the Policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors, KMP and Senior 

Management is uploaded on the Company’s website www.gemstoneltd.com. The 

Company’s Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management is enclosed as “Annexure – 3” to this Report. 

 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS: 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board 

committees and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the 

corporate governance requirements as prescribed by SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all 

the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, 

effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. 

http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
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The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from 

the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, 

effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

The Board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance 

of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the 

individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues 

to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In 

addition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:- 

i. In the presentation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

ii. We had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 

view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021 and of the profit and 

loss of the Company for the financial year ended on that date; 

iii. Proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

iv. The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

v. Internal financial controls have been laid down and the same are adequate and were 

operating effectively and 

 

vi. We have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

The Company has duly constituted the Committees required under the Companies Act, 

2013, read with applicable rules made there under and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The Committees of the Board formed are as under: 

i. Audit Committee 

ii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

iii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
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iv. Risk Management Committee 

 

The details with respect to the composition, powers, roles, terms of reference, Meetings of 

all the relevant committees are provided in the report on corporate governance of the 

Company which forms part of this Annual Report. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

As per Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations 2015, the Corporate Governance provisions are not applicable to your 

Company. However, the Company thinks that it a good practice to follow the governance 

to increase the stakeholders trust and provide you with a separate Report on Corporate 

Governance. The said report forms part of this Annual Report and also contains certain 

disclosures required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 

Your Company has a Whistle Blower Policy for the employee to report genuine 

concerns/grievances. This Policy is uploaded on the Company’s website 

www.gemstoneltd.com. The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against the 

victimization of the employees who use the vigil mechanism. The vigil mechanism is 

overseen by the Audit Committee. 

 

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS: 

• Statutory Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules 

framed thereunder, M/s. Tejas Nadkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants were 

appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 4 (four) years from 

the conclusion of the 23rd Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 27th 

Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2021. Therefore, Company needs to 

appoint new Statutory Auditors at the ensuing Annual General meeting. 

It is proposed to appoint M/s. Rishi Sekhri and Associates, Chartered Accountants 

(FRN: 128216W), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years 

beginning from the conclusion of this annual general meeting till the conclusion of 

annual general meeting to be held in the year 2026. M/s. Rishi Sekhri and Associates 

has confirmed their eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules framed there under for appointment as Auditors of the Company. A resolution 

for appointment of Statutory Auditors forms part of the Notice of the AGM.  

The Auditors’ Report issued by M/s. Tejas Nadkarni & Associates does not contain 

any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and the Notes on financial statement 

http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
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referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further 

comments or require any explanations. 

• Secretarial Auditor: 

The Board had appointed M/s. JCA & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, as the 

Secretarial Auditor, to conduct the secretarial audit for the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2021. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is provided as “Annexure – 4” to 

this Report. 

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 

remark. 

• Internal Auditor:  

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 your Company 

appointed M/s. Mohandas & Co. as an Internal Auditor of the Company. To maintain 

their objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditor reports to the Chairman of 

the Audit Committee. 

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of internal 

control systems of your Company, its compliance with accounting procedures and 

policies of your Company. Based on the report of Internal Audit, the management 

undertakes corrective action and thereby strengthens controls.  

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITOR: 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and the Secretarial Auditor have not 

reported any instances of frauds committed by the Company by its officers or employees 

to the audit committee under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, details of which 

needs to be mentioned in the Annual Report. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, your 

Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions which is also available 

on the Company’s website. The Policy intends to ensure proper reporting, approval and 

disclosure processes are in place for all transactions between the Company and Related 

Parties. 

All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in Ordinary Course of the 

Business and at Arm’s Length basis. No Material Related Party Transactions, i.e. 

transactions exceeding 10% of the annual consolidated turnover as per the last audited 

financial statements, were entered during the year by your Company. Accordingly, the 

disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) (h) of the 
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Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. The disclosure regarding related 

party transactions is annexed herewith as “Annexure – 2”.  

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 

186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

Pursuant to Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, disclosure in the financial 

statements of the full particulars of the loans made and guarantees given or securities 

provided by a Non-Banking Financial Company in the ordinary course of its business, as 

required under the provisions of Section 186(4) of the Act, are exempted. 

The details of investments made form part of the notes to financial statements. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The conditions prescribed in the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, requiring a 

Company to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are not applicable to 

your Company. The Board of Directors periodically reviews the applicability of CSR rules 

to the Company. 

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading, under 

the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Code lays down 

guidelines for procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made by insiders while 

trading in the securities of the Company. The Company has also adopted a Code of 

Corporate Disclosure Practices, for ensuring timely and adequate disclosure of 

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information by the Company, to enable the investor 

community to take informed investment decisions with regard to the Company’s shares. 

The policy is uploaded on the Company’s website and can be viewed at 

www.gemstoneltd.com. 

RISK MANAGEMENT: 

Your Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The risk 

management framework works at various levels across the enterprise. These levels form 

the strategic defense cover of the Company’s risk management. The Company has a 

robust organisational structure for managing and reporting on risks. 

Your Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee of the Board which is 

authorized to monitor and review risk management plan. The Committee is also 

empowered, inter alia, to review and recommend to the Board the modifications to the 

Risk Management Policy. This Policy is also uploaded on the Company’s website 

http://www.ruchikaind.in/
http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
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www.gemstoneltd.com. The Risk Management Framework has been periodically 

reviewed to keep updated and address emerging challenges. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for ensuring that Internal Financial 

Control have been laid down in the Company and that such control are adequate and 

operating effectively. The foundation of Internal Financial Control (IFC) lies in 

Gemstone’s Code of Conduct, policies and procedures adopted by the Management, 

Corporate Strategies, annual business planning process, management reviews, 

management system certifications and the risk management framework. 

The Company has IFC framework, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of 

its operations. The framework has been designed to provide reasonable assurance with 

respect to recording and providing reliable financial and operation information, 

complying with applicable laws, safeguarding with proper authorization and ensuing 

compliance with corporate policies.  

The controls, based on the prevailing business conditions and processes have been tested 

during the year and certain aspect in the design or effectiveness which were observed by 

the auditor, would be taken care by the Board. 

The Internal Audit team monitors and evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of internal 

controls systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting 

procedures and policies. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners 

undertake corrective action(s) in their respective area(s) and thereby strengthen the 

controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions(s) thereon are presented to 

the Audit Committee. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

A detailed analysis of your Company’s performance is discussed in the Management 

Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of this Annual Report. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED INFORMATION: 

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Act, read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 

disclosed in “Annexure –5” to this report. 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE: 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the 

requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
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and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are 

covered under this policy. The policy is gender neutral.  

During the year under the review no complaints with allegations of sexual harassment 

was received by the Company. 

DISCLOSURE OF PENDING CASES / INSTANCES OF NON-COMPLIANCE: 

There were no non-compliances by the Company and no instances of penalties and 

strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory 

authority on any matter related to the capital market during the last three years. 

INVESTOR RELATIONS (IR): 

Your Company continuously strives for excellence in its investor relations. Your 

Company believes in building a relationship of mutual understanding with Investors. 

Your company ensures that critical information about the Company is available to all the 

Investors by uploading all such information on the Company’s website. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO: 

The Company carries out the business of a Non-Banking Finance Company. Thus, the 

particulars regarding conservation of energy & technology absorption as required to be 

disclosed pursuant to the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not 

relevant to its activities. 

There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under review. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 92(3) and Section 134(3) of the Act read with 

Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of 

Annual Return in prescribed Form MGT-9 is appended as “Annexure – 6”to this Report. 

HUMAN RESOURCES: 

Your Company’s vision is to become an employer of choice by providing a compelling 

employee value proposition. It strives to attract the best talent and ensures employees’ 

development, retention and contribution to the Company’s success. The HR policies and 

practices are focused on creating Happy, Engaged and Productive workforce. It intends 

to continue investing in leadership development, employee engagement, training and 

employee assistance programs, etc. 
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APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: 

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their 

hard work, dedication and commitment. The Directors also wish to place on record their 

appreciation for the dedication and contribution made by employees at all levels and look 

forward to their support in future as well. 

The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-operation your 

Company has been receiving from its Bankers, Customers, Government, Regulatory 

Authorities, Stock Exchange, Vendors and Investors for their continued support during 

the year. 

It will be your Company’s endeavor to build and nurture strong links with the trade based 

on mutuality of benefits, respect for and co-operation with each other, consistent with 

consumer interests. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 07th September 2021  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE – 1 

 

FORM AOC-1 

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with  

Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 

 

PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1.  Name of the subsidiary  

 

 

 

 

 

The Company does not 

have any subsidiaries, thus 

Part A of the form is not 

applicable to the Company. 

2.  Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 

if different from the holding company’s 

reporting period 

3.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on 

the last date of the relevant financial year in the 

case of foreign subsidiaries. 

4.  Share capital 

5.  Reserves & surplus 

6.  Total assets 

7.  Total Liabilities 

8.  Investments 

9.  Turnover 

10.  Profit before taxation 

11.  Provision for taxation 

12.  Profit after taxation 

13.  Proposed Dividend 

14.  % of shareholding 

 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: None  

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: None 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  07th September 2021 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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PART “B”: ASSOCIATE/JOINT VENTURE 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Associate 

Companies/ Joint Ventures 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1.  Name of Associates/Joint Ventures  

 

 

 

The Company presently 

does not have any associate 

or joint venture companies 

as on 31st March 2021. 

2.  Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 

3.  Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by 

the company on the year end 

No. of shares 

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint 

Venture 

Extend of Holding % 

4.  Description of how there is significant 

influence 

5.  Reason why the associate/joint venture is not 

consolidated 

6.  Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per 

latest audited Balance Sheet 

7.  Profit / Loss for the year 

Considered in Consolidation 

Not Considered in Consolidation 

 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: None  

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the 

year: None 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  07th September 2021 
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ANNEXURE – 2 

FORM NO. AOC- 2 

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and  

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the 

company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto: 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Gemstone 

Investments Limited has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with 

its related parties which is not at arm’s length during financial year 2020-21. 

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

Gemstone Investments Limited has not entered into any contract or arrangement or 

transaction with its related parties which is at arm’s length during financial year 2020-21. 

 
Name of 

Related Party 

and Nature of 

Relationship 

Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangement/ 

transactions 

Duration of 

contracts/ 

arrangement/ 

transactions 

Salient terms 

of contracts/ 

arrangements/ 

transactions 

including the 

value, if any 

Date(s) of 

approval 

by the 

Board, if 

any 

Amount 

paid as 

advance, if 

any 

N.A. 

 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  07th September 2021 

 

 

 

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


32 | P a g e  
 

ANNEXURE – 3 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

 

Purpose:  

The Board of Directors in order to align with the provisions of the Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 renamed the “Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee”. This policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel (SMP) has been formulated 

by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has been approved by the Board 

of Directors of the Company. This policy shall act as a guideline for determining, inter alia 

qualifications, independence of a Director, matters relating to the remuneration, 

appointment, removal and evaluation of performance of the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, Senior Management and other employees. 

 

Applicability:  

This Policy is applicable to:  

1. Directors viz. Executive, Non-executive and Independent  

2. Key Managerial Personnel  

3. Senior Management Personnel  

4. Other Employees of the Company, as applicable. 

 

Objective:  

The objective of this policy is to lay down a framework in relation to remuneration of 

Directors, KMP, Senior Management Personnel and other employees. The Key objectives 

of the policy is:  

• To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

 

• To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary 

report to the Board for further evaluation of the Board.  

 

• To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.  

 

• To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked 

directly to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the 

Company’s operations.  
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• To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of 

talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage.  

 

• To assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities. 

 

Constitution of Committee: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee constituted should consist of three or 

more non-executive directors out of which not less than one-half should be independent 

directors. However, the chairperson of the company (whether executive or non-executive) 

may be appointed as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee but shall 

not chair such Committee. In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee 

present at the meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.  

 

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at 

the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the 

shareholders’ queries. Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the 

Committee meeting. Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual 

Report. 

 

Role of Committee: 

The Role and Powers of the Committee shall be as under: 

• Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 

remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

• Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

• Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

• Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed 

in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to 

the Board their appointment and removal. 

 

Definitions: 

• “Act” means Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder.  

• “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company as constituted from time to time.  

• “Policy” or “This policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy.  

• “Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as 

constituted or reconstituted by the Board, from time to time.  

• “Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person 

for services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-

tax Act, 1961; 

• “Key Managerial Personnel” means:  
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i. Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, 

a Whole-time Director;  

ii. Chief Financial Officer;  

iii. Company Secretary;  

iv. And such other officer as may be prescribed. 

• “Senior Managerial Personnel” mean the personnel of the company who are 

members of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this 

would comprise all members of management, of rank equivalent to General Manager 

and above, including all functional heads. 

• “Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this policy and 

not defined herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 as may be amended from 

time to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein. 

 

Appointment and Removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management: 

 

1. Appointment Criteria and Qualifications: 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise 

and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior 

Management Level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment. 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the 

position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion 

to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person 

are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position. 

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as 

Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that 

the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of 

seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution 

based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion 

indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years. 

d) Appointment of Independent Directors is subject compliance of provisions of 

section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with schedule IV and rules framed 

thereunder. 

 

2. Term / Tenure: 

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director: The Company shall appoint or re-

appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive 

Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be 

made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 
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b) Independent Director: An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to 

five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-

appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of 

such appointment in the Board's report. At the time of appointment of 

Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such 

Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an 

Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in 

case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such 

other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 

 

The maximum tenure of Independent Directors shall also be in accordance with the 

Companies Act, 2013 and clarifications/ circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, in this regard, from time to time. 

 

3. Evaluation:  

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and 

Senior Management Personnel at regular intervals i.e. yearly or at such intervals as 

may be considered necessary. The same may however be delegated by the Committee. 

 

4. Removal: 

Due to reasons for any disqualification as mentioned in the Act pursuant to section 

164 or under any other applicable provisions, rules and regulations there under, the 

Committee may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal 

of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and 

compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations. 

 

5. Retirement: 

Any Director other than the Independent Director, KMP and Senior Management shall 

retire as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing 

policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, 

Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after 

attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company. 

 

Remuneration to Directors / KMP/ SMP: 

 

1. Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors: 

a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole-

time Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and 

the approvals obtained from the Members of the Company. 
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b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such 

recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with 

regard to remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors. 

 

2. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors: 

a) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such 

other remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

The amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of 

Directors. 

b) All the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding 

remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the 

time being in force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be 

recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved 

by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be. 

c) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services 

rendered which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the 

remuneration for the purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions are 

satisfied: 

i. The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; 

and  

ii. In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite 

qualification for the practice of that profession. 

 

3. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 

a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall 

consist of fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Company’s Policy. 

b) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to 

Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided 

from to time. 

c) If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of 

remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, 

where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such 

sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. 

d) Increments if declared to the existing remuneration / compensation structure shall 

be recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the limits 

approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel. 
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4. Familiarization Program for Independent Directors: 

The Company shall familiarize the Independent Directors with the company, their 

roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the 

Company operates, business model of the company, etc., through various programs. 

 

Proceedings of the Meeting:  

Proceedings of all meetings must be recorded in the Minutes Book and signed by the 

Chairperson of the Committee at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee 

meeting will be circulated at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting for noting. 

 

Review and Amendment to the Policy: 

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit. 

• The Committee or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems 

necessary. 

• The Committee may issue the guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting 

mechanism and manual in supplement and better implementation to this Policy, 

if it thinks necessary.  

• This Policy may be amended or substituted by the Committee or by the Board as 

and when required and also by the Compliance Officer where there is any 

statutory changes necessitating the change in the policy.  

• In case of any amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant 

authorities, not being consistent with the provisions laid down under this Policy, 

then such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. shall prevail upon the 

provisions and this Policy shall stand amended accordingly from the effective date 

as laid down under such amendment(s), Clarification, circular(s) etc. 

 

Disclosure: 

The details of this Policy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in 

Annual Report as part of Board’s Report. 

  



38 | P a g e  
 

ANNEXURE – 4 
 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  
Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

For the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gemstone Investments 

Limited (CIN: L65990MH1994PLC081749) (hereinafter called as “the Company”). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion 
thereon. 

 
Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2021, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 
to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2021 
according to the provisions of: 

 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder. 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the Rules made 
thereunder. 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder. 
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. 

v. The following Regulations (as amended from time to time) and Guidelines 
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI 
Act’): - 
 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011. 
 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements)     Regulations, 2018 — Not applicable as the Company has 
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not issued any shares during the financial year under review. 
 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 — Not applicable as 
the Company has not issued any shares to its Employees during the 
financial year under review. 

 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not applicable as the Company has not 
issued any debt securities. 

 
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 - Not Applicable as the Company is not 
registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the 
financial year under review. 

 
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009 -   Not applicable as the Company has not delisted 
/proposed to delist its equity shares from stock exchange during the 
financial year under review. 

 
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998 - Not applicable as the Company has not bought back or 
proposed to buyback any of its securities during the financial year under 
review. 
 

vi. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934: 
a) Non-Banking Financial Company — Non-Systematically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 

 
I have also examined the compliance with the applicable clauses of the following 
statutory provisions/standards/regulations: 

a) The Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

b) The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India. 

c) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock 
Exchange Limited. 

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made 
by the management and subject to clarifications given to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
mentioned above. 
 
I further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors and a Woman 
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Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Adequate Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and 
detailed Notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
The compliance by the Company of the applicable financials’ laws, like Direct and 
Indirect Tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject 
to review by Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals. 

 
Majority decision is carried through, while the dissenting members' views are captured 
and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
I further report that: 
 
There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines as also represented by management. 

 
I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

 
i. Public/ Right/ Preferential Issue of shares/ Debentures/ Sweat equity, etc.  

ii. Redemption/ Buy-Back of Securities.  
iii. Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the 

Companies Act, 2013.  
iv. Merger / Amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.  
v. Foreign Technical Collaborations. 

 
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” 
and forms an    integral part of this report. 

 
For M/s. JCA & Co.  
Company Secretaries 
Sd/- 
Chirag Jain  
Partner  
Membership No. 30850  
CP No. 13687       Date: 4th September 2021 
UDIN: F011127C000900235      Place: Mumbai 
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‘Annexure A’ 

To, 
The Members, 
Gemstone Investments Limited 
502 — B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor,  
Shraddhanand Road Ext, Vile Parle (E),  
Mumbai — 400 057. 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. My responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records 
based on my audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practice and process as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
books of Accounts of the Company. 

 
4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. 
 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, 
Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test check basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the company. 

 
For M/s. JCA & Co.  
Company Secretaries 
Sd/- 
Chirag Jain  
Partner  
Membership No. 30850  
CP No. 13687       Date: 4th September 2021 
UDIN: F011127C000900235      Place: Mumbai  
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ANNEXURE – 5 

 

Information of Particulars of employees pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 

 

 Ratio of Remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of all the employees 

of your Company for the financial year 2020 – 21 is as follows: 

Name of the Director Total Remuneration 

(Rs.) 

Ratio of remuneration of 

director to the Median 

remuneration  

Ms. Dhara Brahmbhatt  45 ,000 0.23:1 

 Details of percentage increase in the remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive 

Officer, Chief Financial Officer in the financial year 2020 – 21 are as follows: 

Name Designation Remuneration Increase / 

(Decrease) 

(%) 

2020-21 2019-20 

Dhara Brahmbhatt Managing Director 45,000 5,40,000 (91.67) 

Deepak Apraj Chief Financial Officer 3,08,013 3,55,533 (13.37) 

Richa Shah Company Secretary 1,00,000 98,387 - 

Jayesh Ahire Company Secretary 2,00,000 - NA 

 Percentage increase in the Median Remuneration of all employees in the financial year 
2020-21 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 Increase 

(%) 

Median remuneration of all employees per 

annum 

2,00,000 2,20,513 -9.30 

 Number of permanent employees on the rolls of company as of 31stMarch, 2021: 7 (seven) 

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 

increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there 

are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:  

The Company has been able to maintain the financial performance. The increase in 

remuneration is directly linked to the performance of the company and the individual 

performance of the employee. 

 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of your Company: 

The Company affirms that remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of Your Company. 

Information pursuant to Rules 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule 2014: 
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 Employed throughout the year ended 31stMarch, 2021, with remuneration aggregating to 

not less than Rs 1,02,00,000 per annum: None 

 Employed for part of the year ended 31stMarch, 2021, with remuneration aggregating to 

not less than Rs 8,50,000 per month: None 

 The employee if employed throughout the financial year or part thereof was in receipt of 

remuneration in that year which in the aggregate or as the case may be at a rate which in 

the aggregate is in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or Whole-time Director 

or Manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children not 

less than two percent of the equity shares of your Company: None 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  7th September 2021 
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ANNEXURE – 6 

FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 

 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  

Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 

 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars Details 

1.  CIN L65990MH1994PLC081749 

2.  Registration Date 05/10/1994 

3.  Name of the Company Gemstone Investments Limited 

4.  Category/Sub Category of 

the Company 

Company limited by Shares 

5.  Address of the Registered 

office & contact details 

502 – B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor, 

Shraddhanand Road Ext, Vile Parle (East), 

Mumbai – 400 057.  

Tel: 022 – 65102060  

E-mail: gemstoneltd@gmail.com 

6.  Whether listed company Listed 

7.  Name, Address & contact 

details of the Registrar & 

Transfer Agent, if any. 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. 
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,Vikhroli (West), 
Mumbai – 400 083. 
Phone: +91 22 4918 6000 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 

shall be stated): 

Sr. 

No 

Name and Description of main 

products / services 

NIC Code of the 

Product/service 

% to total 

turnover of the 

Company 

1. Non-Banking Financial Activities 64990 100% 

 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

Sr. 

No 

Name and 

Address of the 

Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 

Subsidiary/ 

Associate 

% of 

shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

N.A. 

mailto:gemstoneltd@gmail.com
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as % of Total Equity) 

A) Category-wise Share Holding: 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 

year (1st April, 2020) 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 

year (31st March, 2021) 

% 

Change 

during 

the year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Share 

Demat Physic

al 

Total % of 

Total 

Share 

A. Promoter          

1) Indian          

a) Individual/ HUF 8000 - 8000 0.01 8000 - 8000 0.01 - 

b) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

c) State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - - 

d) Bodies Corp - - - - - - - - - 

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

f) Any Other 

(Specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total A(1) 8000 - 8000 0.01 8000 - 8000 0.01 - 

2) Foreign          

1) NRIs-Individuals  - - - - - - - - - 

2)Other-Individuals  - - - - - - - - - 

3) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 

4) Banks / FI  - - - - - - - - - 

5) Any Other  - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total A(2) - - - - - - - - - 

Total Shareholding 

of Promoter 

[A(1)+A(2)] 

8000 - 8000 0.01 8000 - 8000 0.01 - 

B. Public 

Shareholding 

         

1. Institutions          

a) Mutual Funds  - - - - - - - - - 

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

c) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

d) State Govt(s). - - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture Capital 

Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance 

Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total(B)(1) - - - - - - - - - 

2. Non Institutions          

a) Bodies Corp.          
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(i) Indian 45475732 5000 45480732 60.84 44462207 5000 44467207 59.49 (1.36) 

(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

b) Individuals          

i. Individual 

shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital upto 

Rs. 1 lakhs 

6946549 494850 7441399 9.95 8895667 494850 9390517 12.56 2.61 

ii. Individual 

shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital in 

excess of Rs 1 lakh 

20293723 - 20293723 27.15 19239336 - 19239336 25.74 (1.41) 

c) Others (Specify):          

Non Resident 

Indians 

59850 - 59850 0.08 67494 - 67494 0.09 0.01 

HUF 922439 - 922439 1.23 948655 - 948655 1.27 0.04 

Clearing Members 543857 - 543857 0.73 628791 - 628791 0.84 0.11 

Sub-total(B)(2) 74242150 499850 74742000 99.99 74242150  499850 74742000 99.99 - 

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

74242150 499850 74742000 99.99 74242150  499850 74742000 99.99 - 

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for GDRs 

&ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 

74250150 499850 74750000 100.00 

 

74250150 499850 74750000 100.00 - 

 

B) Shareholding of Promoter: 

Sr. No Shareholder’s 

Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 

Shareholding at the end of the year % change 

in share 

holding 

during 

the year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

Co. 

% of Shares 

Pledged/ 

encumbered 

to total 

Shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the Co. 

% of Shares 

Pledged/ 

encumbered 

to total 

Shares 

1.  Nimesh Ganatra 8000 0.01 - 8000 0.01 - - 

 Total 8000 0.01 - 8000 0.01 - - 

 

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):  

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars Shareholding at the 

beginning of the 

year 

Date Increase/ 

Decrease 

in Share 

holding 

Reason Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the year 

No. of % of total    No. of % of total 
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shares shares of 

the Co. 

shares shares of 

the Co. 

1.  Nimesh Ganatra 8000 0.01 - - - 8000 0.01 

 

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: 

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Sr. 

No. 

Names of the 

Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the 

year 

Date Increase/ 

Decrease 

in Share 

holding 

Reason Cumulative 

Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the Co. 

No. of 

shares 

% of 

total 

shares 

of 

the Co. 

1 Kaushik Shah Shares 

And Sec Pvt. Ltd. 

6000000 8.03 - - - 6000000 8.03 

2 Ashirwad 

Investments Private 

Limited 

5030039 6.73 - - - 5030039 6.73 

3 Arcadia Share And 

Stock Brokers Pvt. 

Ltd. 

4155229 5.56 30/09/2020 

02/10/2020 

09/10/2020 

16/10/2020 

23/10/2020 

30/10/2020 

06/11/2020 

13/11/2020 

13826 

6234 

(20105) 

32378 

(32379) 

12870 

23231 

(36101) 

Purchase 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase  

Purchase 

Sale 

4155183 5.56 

4 Lalita Exports Private 

Limited      

3940647 5.28 - - - 3940647 5.28 

5 Leadage Trading 

Private Limited   

3709725 4.96 - - - 3709725 4.96 

6 IFCI Financial 

Services Limited 

2947007 3.94 18/09/2020 

25/09/2020 

16/10/2020 

23/10/2020 

500 

(500) 

1000 

(1000) 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale 

2947507 

2947007 

2948007 

2947007 

3.94 

7 Ashika Stock Broking 

Ltd. 

2937590 3.93 10/07/2020 

24/07/2020 

30/10/2020 

06/11/2020 

12/03/2021 

19/03/2021 

10055 

(10055) 

2000 

(2000) 

6973 

(6973) 

Purchase  

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale  

2937590 3.93 

8 Religare Broking 

Limited      

2784883 3.73 07/08/2020 

04/09/2020 

06/11/2020 

2336 

(2857) 

20 

Purchase  

Sale  

Purchase 

2787219 

2784362 

2784382 

3.73 
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13/11/2020 

20/11/2020 

04/12/2020 

11/12/2020 

08/01/2021 

15/01/2021 

22/01/2021 

29/01/2021 

12/02/2021 

19/02/2021 

26/02/2021 

05/03/2021 

12/03/2021 

19/03/2021 

26/03/2021 

31/03/2021 

480 

(500) 

1 

(1) 

330 

781 

(1101) 

(100) 

3100 

(3100) 

1500 

(1500) 

715 

(715) 

1059 

(1059) 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase 

Purchase 

Sale 

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale 

Purchase 

Sale  

2784862 

2784362 

2784363 

2784362 

2784692 

2785473 

2784462 

2784362 

2787462 

2784362 

2785862 

2784362 

2785077 

2784362 

2785421 

2784362 

9 Labh Share and Stock 

Private Limited 

2579585 3.45 - - - 2579585 3.45 

10 Anubhav 

Consultancy Services 

Pvt. Ltd. 

2018770 2.70 - - - 2018770 2.70 

 

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr. 

No 

Particulars Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Date Increase/ 

Decrease in 

Shareholding 

Reason Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the year 

No. of 

shares 

% of 

total 

shares of 

the Co. 

   No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the Co. 

1.  Manali Bhuva 210000 0.28 - - - 210000 0.28 

 

V. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest 

outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

 

Particulars Secured Loans 

Excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the 

beginning 

of the financial year 

    

i) Principal Amount 982,918.00 - - 982,918.00 

ii) Interest due but not 

paid 

- - - - 
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iii) Interest accrued but 

not due 

- - - - 

Total (i + ii + iii) 982,918.00 - - 982,918.00 

Change in Indebtedness 

during the financial year 

    

*Addition  - - - - 

*Reduction (6,38,550.00) - - (6,38,550.00) 

Net Change (6,38,550.00) - - (6,38,550.00) 

Indebtedness at the end 

of the financial year 

    

i) Principal Amount 3,44,368.00 - - 3,44,368.00 

ii) Interest due but not 

paid 

- - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but 

not due 

- - - - 

Total (i + ii + iii) 3,44,368.00 - - 3,44,368.00 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sr. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of 

MD/WTD/Manager 

Total Amount 

  Ms. Dhara 

Brahmbhatt 

(Managing Director) 

 

1 Gross salary 45,000 45,000 

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

  

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 

1961 

- - 

2 Stock Option - - 

3 Sweat Equity  - - 

4 Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify. 

- - 

5 Others, please specify - - 

 Total (A) 45,000 45,000 
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B) Remuneration to other Directors: 

Sr. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 

1 Independent Directors   

 Fee for attending board committee 

meetings 

  

 Commission  - - 

 Others, please specify - - 

 Total (1)   

2 Other Non-Executive Directors   

 Fee for attending board committee 

meetings 

- - 

 Commission  - - 

 Others – Directors Remuneration   

 Total (2)   

 Total (B)=(1+2)   

 

C) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD: 

Sr. 

No  

Particulars of Remuneration  Key Managerial Personnel 

  Mr. Deepak 

Apraj 

(CFO) 

Ms. Richa 

Shah 

(CS) 

Mr. Jayesh 

Ahire 

Total 

1 (a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of 

the Income-tax Act, 1961 

3,08,013 1,00,000 2,00,000 6,08,013 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

- -  - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 

under section 17(3) Income-

tax Act, 1961 

- -  - 

2 Stock Option - -  - 

3 Sweat Equity - -  - 

4 Commission - -  - 

- as % of profit - -  - 

others, specify… - -  - 

5 Others, please specify - - -  - 

 Total  3,08,013 1,00,000 2,00,000 6,08,013 
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VII. Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences: 

Type Section of 

the 

Companies 

Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty / 

Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority 

[RD / 

NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, 

if any (give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty 

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE Punishment 

Compounding  

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty 

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE Punishment 

Compounding  

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty 

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE Punishment 

Compounding  

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-   Sd/- 

Manali Bhuva  Dhara Brahmbhatt    

Chairman  Managing Director 

DIN: 01818201 DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  7th September 2021 

 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

The Indian economy has shown great resilience to the covid- 19 crisis. The economy is in 

the path to achieve the pre covid growth levels. The full-fledged vaccination campaign 

also by the Government of India has played a crucial role in controlling the spread of 

virus. However, the second wave of the virus due to the delta variant posed a threat to 

the economic recovery and almost led to another medical emergency.  

 

While it is important to keep the economy functioning, we need to take into account the 

impact of opening of the economy on the spread of virus. 

 

Indian Banking and Financial Industry: 

 

The Banking and Finance sector has been in the forefront of the economic recovery. 

Despite several challenges the banking and finance segment have weathered the storm 

exceptionally well. There was fear of high NPA’s affecting the stability of the finance 

sector. However, the industry has been agile in adopting to the changing dynamics and 

absorb the impact of the crisis. As the economy is poised for a long-term recovery and 

growth, the finance sector can be the biggest beneficiary. It is expected that the demand 

shall pick up across all the industries which may present a good opportunity for the sector 

to generate value for its stake holders. 

Financial Performance: 

 

In FY 2021-21 your company reported total revenue of Rs. 203.30 lakhs and the net profit 

before tax stood at Rs. 52.78 lakhs. The company has been able to maintain the overall 

financial performance as compared to the previous year. 

Significant Changes in the Key Financial Ratios: 

Key Financial 
Ratios 

FY 
2020-21 

FY 
2019-20 

% 
Change 
(YOY) 

Remarks 

Debtors Turnover 
Ratio 

- - NA  

Inventory Turnover 
Ratio 

NA NA - - 

Interest Coverage 
Ratio 

77.42 18.57  The Interest Coverage ratio has 
improved YoY. 

Current Ratio 20.24 21.53 -5.99 The current ratio has been stabe. 

Debt –Equity Ratio 0 0  The debt to equity ratio has 
improved. 

Operating Profit 
Margin 

0.26 0.52 -50 The Operating Profit has 
reduced YoY. 
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Net Profit Margin 0.19 0.37 -48  

Return on Net 
worth 

0.02 0.03 -33.33  

 

Opportunities and Threats: 

 

Investments: 

The volatility in stock indices in the financial year under review represents both an 

opportunity and challenge for the Company. Capital market activities in which most of 

the activities depend on is also influenced by global events happening in the US, Europe& 

China and hence there is an amount of uncertainty in the near term outlook of the market.  

Lending: 

The lending sector has been in rough waters due to the NPA crisis and also the down fall 

of heavy weights of the finance sector. The financial stress caused due to Co-VID 19 

pandemic has further worsened the situation. With no end of the pandemic in sight the 

extent of overall economic damage cannot be ascertained. There can be increase in cases 

of corporate as well as individual bankruptcies. The Regulators may have to come up with 

some one time out of the box solution for this problem. 

Risk Management: 

The Company’s risk management policy stems from a philosophy of pursuing sustainable 

growth and creating economic value, while calibrating and mitigating risks. It is integral 

to how we plan and execute business strategies. 

Credit Risk Management: 

• The Company possesses a robust risk management policy to manage risk associated 

with the business 

• Customer selection is of paramount importance, and in this the company’s business 

development and credit teams have the necessary expertise to ensure asset quality. 

• Underwriting decisions are based on knowledge  about the prospective customer’s 

business as well as assessment of his cash flows and ensuring adequacy of collateral 

or guarantees 

Operational Risk Management: 

• The Company’s Risk management Committee reviews and discusses all assets with 

significant risks, including deliberating on the sector-specific and systemic risks in the 

business environment. 

Human Resource Risk Management: 

• The Company offers a challenging and yet rewarding work environment to its 

workforce. 
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• Employees are trained to think like entrepreneurs and are rewarded monetarily as 

well as with career advancements for their achievements. 

Interest Rate Risk Management: 

• The Company’s resources can be a blend of fixed, semi-fixed or floating rate loans, 

while its assets offerings may or may not be fixed rate products. 

• Any risk arising from this situation is however mitigated by the Company choosing 

its lenders with care and with aggressive negotiation thereby ensuring the finest rates 

for itself; thereby keeping a positive Asset- Liability combination. 

Human Resources: 

People are the corner stone of our business. While we have all the processes in place, it is 

important that we have the right people at job to achieve the goals. Our employees are 

our most important assets. The competency development of our employees continues to 

be a key area of strategic focus for us. We encourage employees to upgrade their skill and 

knowledge to keep pace with the changing dynamics of the business. 

We have an adaptive recruitment and induction process to suit the business requirements. 

In order to attract, retain and motivate talented and critical employees and to encourage 

employees to align individual performance with ownership, the Company may consider 

share-based benefits to high-performing executives and mid-level managers. 

Internal Control Systems: 

The Company possess adequate internal control to ensure that all assets are protected 

against loss from unauthorised use or disposition and that all transactions are authorised, 

recorded and reported correctly. An efficient internal audit team monitors adherence to 

these controls. Statutory auditors also present their suggestions to the appropriate 

committees of directors for improvements in control and compliance. The Audit 

committee regularly reviews the audit findings as well as the adequacy and effectiveness 

of the internal control measures. 

Cautionary Statement:  

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s 

objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be ‘forward looking’ within the 

meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from 

those expressed or implied. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

Corporate Governance stands for upholding the ethics and ensuring transparency in the 

dealings of the Company. It is a continuous and a dynamic process where an organization 

upgrades its operations with changing times to meet the ultimate goal of protecting the 

interest of all stakeholders and upholding the spirit of the law, rules and regulations. 

 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY: 

Gemstone Investments Limited has put in place the systems and processes to maintain 

high level of corporate governance standards. We have aligned our business goals with 

the overall well-being and welfare of all stakeholders. With the application of good 

corporate governance practices such as compliance with the applicable laws, adherence 

to ethical standards, distribution of wealth and discharge of social responsibility for all, 

the company has been consistently preparing itself for generating long term economic 

value for its shareholders and at the same time respecting the interests of various 

stakeholders and society as a whole. 

 

Your Company has an active, experienced and a well-informed Board. Through the 

governance mechanism in the Company, the Board along with its Committees undertakes 

its fiduciary responsibilities towards all its stakeholders by encompassing best practices 

to support effective and ethical leadership, sustainability and good corporate citizenship. 

 

The Company continues to focus on its resources, strengths and strategies to achieve the 

vision of the Company while upholding the core values of Quality, Trust, Leadership and 

Excellence. 

 

Your Company is fully committed to practice sound Corporate Governance and uphold 

the highest business standards in conducting business. The Company has always worked 

towards building trust with all its stakeholders based on the principles of good corporate 

governance. Your Company is guided by a key set of values for all its internal and external 

interactions. The Company is open, accessible and consistent with its communication. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

1. Composition & Category of Directors: 

The composition of the Board of your Company is in conformity with the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Listing Regulations, as amended from 

time to time. 

 

The Board has an optimum combination of executive and non-executive directors. The 

Board periodically evaluates the need for change in its size and composition to ensure 

that it remains aligned with statutory and business requirements. 
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The Management of the Company is entrusted in the hands of the Key Managerial 

Personnel, headed by the Managing Director, who operate under the supervision and 

control of the Board. Ms. Dhara Brahmbhatt is the Managing Director of the Company. 

 

During the year under review, the Board comprised of Six Directors. 

Sr. No. Name of Directors DIN Designation 

1.  Manali Bhuva 01818201 Chairman -Executive Director 

2.  Dhara Brahmbhatt 06433270 Managing Director 

3.  Tarun Brahmbhatt 07866769 Non-Executive Director 

4.  Mamatha Shetty* 07273684 Independent Director 

5.  Manish Joshi 07873456 Independent Director 

6.  Kushkumar Sharma* 08712337 Independent Director 

7.  Falgun Shah** 09140924 Independent Director 

8.  Rajesh Maiyani** 09165604 Independent Director 

*Mrs. Mamatha Shetty and Mr. Kushkumar Sharma resigned from the Board on 

06/05/2021. 

** Mr. Falgun Shah and Mr. Rajesh Maiyani was appointed as an Additional – 

Independent Director on 12/04/2021 and 07/05/2021 respectively. 

 

2. Board Meetings and Procedure: 

The annual calendar of meetings is broadly determined at the beginning of each year. 

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly financial results and 

operations of the Company. Apart from the above, additional Board Meetings are 

convened to address the specific needs of the Company. Time gap between two 

consecutive meetings does not exceed 120 days. 

 

The Details of the Board Meetings by the Directors are given in the appended table: 

Attendance at the Board Meetings (2020-21) 

Name of the Directors 14/07/2020 01/08/2020 28/08/2020 15/09/2020 05/10/2020 30/11/2020 12/02/2021 

Manali Bhuva Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Dhara Brahmbhatt Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Tarun Brahmbhatt Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mamatha Shetty Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Manish Joshi Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Falgun Shah N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Rajesh Maiyani N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 

3. Other Directorships & Committee Position Held in Other Companies: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 165 of the Act none of the Directors of the 

Company is a Director in more than 10 public limited companies. Further, as 

mandated by Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations, none of the Independent 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Directors of the Company serves as Independent Director (including any Alternate 

directorships) in more than seven listed companies or three listed companies in case 

he/ she serves as a Whole-time Director in any listed company. Ms. Dhara Brahmbhatt 

– Managing Director of the Company is not an Independent Director of any other 

listed entity. 

 

Further, as stipulated in Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors 

is a Member of more than 10 Board level Committees and no such Director is a 

Chairman/Chairperson of more than five Committees, across all public limited 

companies in which he/she is a Director.  

 

As per the Listing Regulations, only those entities whose equity shares are listed on a 

stock exchange have been considered for the purpose of ascertaining the number of 

Directorships in listed Companies. 

 

The numbers of Directorships and Committee Chairmanship / Membership held by 

the Directors, in other Companies is appended below: 

Name of the Director No. of 

Directorship in 

Public Companies 

No. of committee position held 

in Public Companies 

Chairman Member 

Manali Bhuva 1 - 2 

Dhara Brahmbhatt 1 - - 

Tarun Brahmbhatt 1 - - 

Mamatha Shetty* 1 2 - 

Manish Joshi 1 - 2 

Kushkumar Sharma* 1 - - 

Falgun Shah** - - - 

Rajesh Maiyani^ - - - 

 

* Mrs. Mamatha Shetty and Mr. Kushkumar Sharma resigned from the Board and 

committees on 06/05/2021. 

** Mr. Falgun Shah was appointed on board and committee on 12/04/2021. 

^Mr. Rajesh Maiyani was appointed on board on 07/05/2021. 

 

Note:  

• Excluding Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies under Section 

8 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

• Committees considered to reckon the limit are Audit Committee and Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee in public (listed and unlisted) Companies. 

• Position held in Gemstone Investments Limited as a Director and/or Member/ Chairman 

has been included in the above table. 
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4. Induction and Familiarization program for Independent Directors: 

The Company has adopted a structured programme for orientation of Independent 

Directors at the time of their joining so as to familiarise them with the Company – its 

operations, business, industry and environment in which it functions and the 

regulatory environment applicable to it. The details of these familiarization programs 

have been hosted on the Company’s website www.gemstoneltd.com. 

 

The Company updates the Board Members on a continuing basis on any significant 

changes therein and provides them an insight to their expected roles and 

responsibilities so as to be in a position to take well-informed and timely decisions 

and contribute significantly to the Company. 

 

5. Re-appointment of Directors liable to retire by rotation: 

Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual 

General Meeting as required under Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations is 

annexed to the Notice conveying the Annual General Meeting and forms the part of 

this Annual Report. 

 

6. Details of Equity Shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31stMarch, 2021: 

There were no outstanding Stock Options or Equity Shares held by Non – Executive 

Directors of the Company. 

 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

 

The Committees constituted by the Board focus on specific areas and take informed 

decisions within the framework of delegated authority, and make specific 

recommendations to the Board on matters within their areas or purview. The decisions 

and recommendations of the Committees are placed before the Board for information or 

for approval, as required. 

 

Your Company has four Board level Committees –  

• Audit Committee  

• Stakeholders Relationship Committee  

• Nomination and Remuneration Committee  

• Risk Management Committee  

 

The composition and functioning of these Committees is in compliance with the 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations. 

Details on the role and composition of these Committees, including the number of 

meetings held during the financial year and the related attendance, are provided below: 
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• Audit Committee:  

The Audit Committee is duly constituted in accordance with the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and 

its Powers) Rules, 2014. 

 

The Audit Committee has been granted powers as prescribed under Regulation 18 

(2)(c) and reviews all the information as prescribed in Regulation 18(3) read with the 

Paragraph B of Part C of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations. Generally, all items 

listed in Regulation 18(3) read with Part C of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations are 

covered in the terms of reference.  

 
Composition and category of Directors: 

Name of Directors Category Designation 

Mamatha Shetty* Independent Director Chairman upto 06/05/2021 

Manish Joshi Independent Director Member 

Manali Bhuva Executive Director Member 

Falgun Shah** Independent Director Chairman w.e.f. 06/05/2021 
 

* Ms. Mamatha Shetty ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

** Mr. Falgun Shah was appointed as a chairman of the committee w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

 

Two third of the members are Independent Directors and all the members are 

financially literate. All the members of the Audit Committee have vast experience and 

knowledge and possess financial/ accounting expertise /exposure.  

 

Meetings and Attendance: 

Name of the 
Committee Members 

Attendance at the Meetings (2020-2021) 
14/07/2020 15/10/2020 11/11/2020 12/02/2021 

Mamatha Shetty Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Manish Joshi Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Manali Bhuva Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Falgun Shah NA NA NA NA 

 

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting 

of the Company to answer the queries of shareholders. The meetings of Audit 

Committee are also attended by the Chief Financial Officer and Internal Auditor as 

special invitees. 

 

The Audit Committee also meets the internal and external auditors separately, 

without the presence of Management representatives. The minutes of each Audit 

Committee meeting are placed in the next meeting of the Board. 
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Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been in line with Regulation 18 

of Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit 

Committee, inter alia, provides reassurance to the Board on the existence of an 

effective internal control environment. 

 

• Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

The constitution of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee is in compliance with the 

provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the 

Listing Regulations. 

 
Committee performs various functions conferred under the listing regulations and 

Section 178 of the Act which mainly covers ensuring resolution of grievances of 

security holders of the Company. 

 
Composition and category of Directors: 

Name of Directors Category Designation 

Mamatha Shetty* Independent Director Chairman upto 06/05/2021 

Manish Joshi Independent Director Member 

Manali Bhuva Executive Director Member 

Falgun Shah** Independent Director Chairman w.e.f. 06/05/2021 

 

*Ms. Mamatha Shetty ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

** Mr. Falgun Shah was appointed as a chairman of the committee w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

 
The Committee meets, as and when required, to inter alia, deal with matters relating 
to transfer/ transmission of shares and debentures, approve requests for issue of 
duplicate share/ debenture certificates, issue of new Share Certificates for transfer to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund as per the provisions of the Act and Rules 
framed there under, and monitor redressal of grievances of security holders including 
shareholders, debenture holders, investors/other security holders, relating to 
transfer/transmission of shares/debentures, non-receipt of Annual Report, non-
receipt of dividends declared, non-receipt of interest on Non-Convertible 
Debentures/Fixed Deposits issued by the Company, non-receipt of Debenture 
Certificate(s), review steps taken for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends, 
etc., in a timely manner. 

 
Meetings and Attendance: 

Name of the 
Committee 
Members 

Attendance at the Meetings (2020-2021) 

14/07/2020 15/09/2020 11/11/2020 12/02/2021 

Mamatha Shetty Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Dharmesh Belani Yes Yes Yes Yes 
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Manali Bhuva Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Manish Joshi NA NA NA NA 

 

Terms of Reference: 

During the year under review, the terms of reference of this Committee have been 

aligned in accordance with the changes made in the Listing Regulations. 

 

The role and terms of reference of the Committee covers the areas as contemplated 

under Regulation 20 read with Part D of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations and 

Section 178 of the Act, as applicable, besides the other terms as referred by the Board 

of Directors. It oversees the performance of the Registrars and Transfer Agent, and 

recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services. 

The Company is in compliance with the SCORES, which has initiated by SEBI for 

processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and 

online redressal of all the shareholders complaints. 

 

Investor/ Shareholder Complaints Received: 

Investors Complaint Year ended 31st March, 2021 

Pending at the beginning of the year Nil 

Received during the year Nil 

Disposed-off during the year Nil 

Pending at the end of the year Nil 

 

• Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in compliance 

with the provisions of Section 178(1) of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing 

Regulations. 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been entrusted with role of 

formulating criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of the Directors as well as identifying persons who may be appointed 

at senior management levels and also devising a policy on remuneration of Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees. 

 

Composition and category of Directors: 

Name of Directors Category Designation 

Mamatha Shetty* Independent Director Chairman upto 06/05/2021 

Manish Joshi  Independent Director Member 

Manali Bhuva** Executive Director Member upto 25/05/2021 

Falgun Shah*** Independent Director Chairman w.e.f. 06/05/2021 

Rajesh Maiyani**** Independent Director Member w.e.f. 25/05/2021 
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*Ms. Mamatha Shetty ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

**Ms. Manali Bhuva ceased to be member of the committee w.e.f. 25/05/2021.  

** Mr. Falgun Shah was appointed as a chairman of the committee w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

****Mr. Rajesh Maiyani appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f 25/05/2021 

 

The Committee also carries out a separate exercise to evaluate the performance of 

individual Directors. Feedback is sought by way of well-structured questionnaires 

covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the 

composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, areas of responsibility, 

execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance, compliance 

and performance evaluation is carried out based on the responses received from the 

Directors. 

 

Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of this Committee are in line with the regulatory requirements 

mandated in the Act and Part D of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations. 

 

During the year under review, the terms of reference of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee have been aligned with the amendments made to the 

Listing Regulations. 

 

The Committee is empowered to opine, in respect of the services rendered by a 

Director in professional capacity, whether such Director possesses requisite 

qualification for the practice of the profession. 

 

The Committee has also formulated the criteria for determining the qualifications, 

positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommended to the Board a 

Policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

other Employees. 

 

The Committee also carries out a separate exercise to evaluate the performance of 

individual Directors. Feedback is sought by way of well-structured questionnaires 

covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the 

composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, areas of responsibility, 

execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance, 

compliance, oversight of Company’s subsidiaries, and performance evaluation is 

carried out based on the responses received from the Directors. 

 

Compliance Officer: 

Mr. Jayesh Ahire is appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the 

Company to comply with the requirements of Companies Act, Securities Laws, Listing 
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Regulations and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2016. 

 

• Risk Management Committee: 

Risk Management Committee was constituted voluntarily by the Company in 

conformity with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 21 of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations. The Company’s risk-management strategy is to identify, assess 

and mitigate any significant risks. The Committee reviews and monitors the risk 

management plan and ensures its effectiveness. It lays down various risk mitigating 

practices that your Company is required to implement in the Company. 

 

Composition and category of Directors: 

Name of Directors Category Designation 

Dhara Brahmbhatt Managing Director Chairman 

Mamatha Shetty* Independent Director Member upto 06/05/2021 

Manish Joshi Independent Director Member 

Falgun Shah** Independent Director Member w.e.f. 06/05/2021 

 

* Ms. Mamatha Shetty ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

** Mr. Falgun Shah was appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

 

Terms of Reference: 

a. To review and monitor the Risk Management Policies and Procedures; 

b. To review the Risk Monitoring System; 

c. To report critical risks to the Board in detail on yearly basis; 

d. To review and verify adherence to various risk parameters set-up for various 

Operations/ Functions; 

e. To undertake such other function as may be mandated by the Board or stipulated 

by the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any other regulatory 

authorities from time to time. 

 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 

The Board has laid down policy for evaluation of Board, Committees and Independent 

Directors which sets out performance evaluation criteria as under: 

 
1. For Board as a Whole: 

➢ Laying down strategic roadmap for the Company; 

➢ Annual Plans; 

➢ Growth attained by the Company; 

➢ Effectiveness in ensuring statutory compliances and discharging its duties; 

➢ Identification, monitoring & mitigation of significant corporate risks; 

➢ Laying down terms of reference and reviewing committees working, etc. 
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2. For Chairman: 

➢ Providing and guidance and counsel to Executive Management; 

➢ Effectiveness; 

➢ Providing overall direction to Board towards achieving company’s objective; 

➢ Maintaining balance between the views of different Board Members; 

➢ Conducting Board Meetings and Shareholders Meeting in effective and orderly 

manner, etc. 

 

3. For Executive Directors: 

➢ Level of skill, knowledge and core competence; 

➢ Performance and achievement in comparison to budget and operating plans; 

➢ Discharging duties/ responsibilities towards all stakeholders; 

➢ Adherence to ethical standards of integrity; 

➢ Reviewing / Monitoring Executive Management, etc. 

 

4. For Independent Directors: 

➢ Providing independent judgment on strategy; 

➢ Performance; 

➢ Risk Management; 

➢ Devotion of sufficient time for informed decision making; 

➢ Safeguarding interests of all stakeholders; 

➢ Exercising duties in bona fide manner; 

➢ Objectivity & constructiveness while exercising duties, etc. 

 

5. For Committees: 

➢ Effectiveness in discharging duties and functions conferred, 

➢ Setting up and implementation of various policies, 

➢ Periodicity of meetings 

➢ Attendance and participation of committee members 

➢ Guidance to the Board on various matters coming under the committee’s 

purview etc. 

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

As defined in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations the term 'Independent 

Directors' mean directors who apart from receiving director's remuneration, do not have 

any other material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the company, its 

promoters, its management or its subsidiaries, which in judgment of the board may affect 

independence of judgment of the directors. Section 149(6) of the act stipulates the criteria 

for a candidate that ensures highest standards of integrity, while also preventing any 

conflict of interest. The provisions seek to ensure the autonomy of the appointee to 

facilitate effective discharge of duties such as upholding shareholders' interest, upholding 
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corporate governance standards, among others. We strongly follow by the definition of 

independent director. 

 

Appointment & Tenure: 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 

Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment for the second term on 

passing of a special resolution by the Company. 

 

No Independent director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms but such 

Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of 

ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent director shall 

not during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the 

Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 

 

Declarations Received: 

The Independent Directors of your Company have given the certificate of independence 

to your Company stating that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under 

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Meeting & Attendance: 

Name of the Committee Members Attendance at the Meetings (2020-21) 

12/02/2021 

Mamatha Shetty* Yes 

Manish Joshi Yes 

Khushkumar Sharma* Yes 

Falgun Shah** N.A 

 

* Ms. Mamatha Shetty and Mr. Khushkumar Sharma ceased to be the Director of the 

Company w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

** Mr. Falgun Shah was appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f. 06/05/2021. 

 

The Independent Directors met once during the year under review, without the 
attendance of Non- Independent Directors and members of Management. All 
Independent Directors were present at the meeting and they have reviewed the 
performance of non-independent directors and the Board, performance of the Chairman 
and information flow structure of the Company. 

 

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/ KMP/ SMP: 

 

Pecuniary Relationship of Non-Executive Directors:  

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its Non-Executive & 

Independent Directors other than payment of sitting fees to them for attending Board and 
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Committee meetings and Commission as approved by members for their invaluable 

services to the Company. 

 

Details of Remuneration paid to Directors:  

The executive directors of the Company are entitled to an annual / half yearly variable 

pay, which is subject to the achievement of certain fiscal milestones by the Company as 

determined by the Board. 

 

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year 2020 – 2021 is as under: 

Name of the Director/ 
KMPs 

Sitting Fees  
(Rs.) 

Salary & 
Perquisites (Rs.) 

Commission 
(Rs.) 

Total 
(Rs.) 

Ms. Dhara Brahmbhatt - 45,000 - 45,000 

 

The Non-Executive Directors are only entitled to receive sitting fees for attending the 
meetings of Board and Committee thereof. Fees and compensation, if any, paid to any 
Non-Executive Director, including Independent Director, is fixed by the Board of 
Directors and is previously approved by the shareholders at the general body meeting. 
 

Criteria of making payments to all the Directors are disclosed in the Policy i.e. Nomination 
and Remuneration Policy and the same is also made available on the company’s website 
at http://gemstoneltd.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/04/Nomination-and-
Remuneration-Policy-1.pdf 
 

Stock option details:  

No stock options have been granted to Directors during the year. Further, the Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors are not entitled to any stock options. 
 
Service contracts, notice period, severance fees:  
All appointments are terminable by notice on either side. The agreement with Managing 

Director is normally done for 5 years. Further, either party to the agreement is entitled to 

terminate the Agreement by giving not less than three months’ notice in writing to the 

other party or for salary in lieu of notice for such period. 

 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

 

General Body Meetings: 

The details of Special Resolutions passed at the Annual General Meetings held in last 3 

years are as under: 

Financial 
Year 

Venue Date & Time Special Resolution 

2019-20 502-B, Padmavati 
Heights, 5th Floor, X 
Central Mall, 

24th     
December 2020 
at 10:30 a.m.  

1. Re-appointment of Ms. Dhara   
Brahmbhatt (DIN: 06433270) 
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Shraddhanand Road Ext, 
Vile Parle (E), Mumbai – 
400 057. 

as the Managing Director of 
the Company. 

2018-19 502-B, Padmavati 
Heights, 5thFloor, X 
Central Mall, 
Shraddhanand Road Ext, 
Vile Parle (E), Mumbai – 
400 057. 

25th September 
2019 at 4.00 pm 

- 

2017- 18 502-B, Padmavati 
Heights, 5th Floor, X 
Central Mall, 
Shraddhanand Road Ext, 
Vile Parle (E), Mumbai – 
400 057. 

28th September 
2018 at 9.30 
a.m. 

1. Increase remuneration to be 
paid to Ms. Dhara 
Brahmbhatt. 

2. Change of Designation of Mr. 
Manish Joshi from Non-
Executive Director to an 
Independent Director. 

 

Postal Ballot: 

During the year under review, no resolution has been passed through postal ballot. None 

of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuring Annual General Meeting 

require passing a resolution through postal ballot. 

 

Financial Year     :  1st April 2021 to 31st March 2022 

 

Financial Calendar    : 

Adoption of Quarterly Results for 

the Quarter ending 

Tentative date of the Meeting of the Board of 

Directors 

30th June, 2019 On or Before 14.08.2021 

30th September, 2019 On or before 14.11.2021 

31st December, 2019 On or before 14.02.2022 

31st March, 2020 On or before 30.05.2022 

 

Book closure    :        24th September 2021 to 30th September 2021 

Cut-off date for e-voting  :        23rd September 2021 

E-voting period   :        27th September 2021 to 29th September 2021 

Date of the AGM   :        30th September 2021 

Time of the AGM   :        10:30 a.m. 

Venue of the AGM   :        Sammelan Hall, A101, Samarth Complex,  

         Jawahar Nagar, Goregaon (West), Mumbai 400104 

Listing on Stock Exchange  :        BSE Limited  

Scrip Code    :        531137 

Depositories    :        National Securities Depository Limited;          

         Central Depository Services (India) Limited  
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The Company’s shares are admitted into both the depositories viz National Securities 

Depositories Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and 

the ISIN allotted for the equity shares of the Company is INE503D01027. 

 

Fees: The Listing Fee for the Financial Year 2021-22 is already paid to BSE. The Company 

has also paid annual custodial fees for the financial year 2021-2022 to National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL). 

 

Share Transfer Agent: 

Particulars Details 

Name Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.  

Address C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai – 400 083 

Contact no. Tel No.: + 91 22 4918 6000 

Fax No.: +91 22 4918 6060 

Email mumbai@linkintime.co.in  

 

Compliance Officer   :  Jayesh Ahire 
Correspondence Address                    : 502-B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor,           

Shraddhanand  Road Ext, Vile Parle (E), 

Mumbai – 400 057. 

Contact no.    :  022-65102060 / 72089 92060. 
Email ID    :  gemstoneltd@gmail.com 

Website    : www.gemstoneltd.com 

 

Share Transfer System:  

The share transfer activities in respect of the shares in physical mode are carried out by 

M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. The shares lodged for transfer are processed and share 

certificates duly endorsed are returned within the stipulated time, subject to documents 

being valid and complete in all respect. 

 

The Board of Directors of your Company have delegated the authority to approve the 

transfer of shares, transmission of shares, or requests for deletion of name of the 

shareholder, etc., to the designated officials of your Company. The transactions requiring 

issuance of new share certificates are approved by the Shareholder’s Relationship 

Committee of the Board of directors of your Company. 

 

A summary of approved transfers, transmissions, deletion requests, etc., are placed before 

the Board of Directors from time to time as per Listing Regulations. Your Company 

mailto:gemstoneltd@gmail.com
http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
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obtains a half-yearly compliance certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice as 

required under Listing Regulations and files a copy of the said certificate with BSE. 

 

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2021: 

No. of Equity 
Shares 

No. of 
Shareholders 

% of 
Shareholders 

Total Amount % of Amount 

Up to 5000 4,178 91.04 34,48,573 4.61 

5001 to 10000 138 3.00 10,73,210 1.43 

10001 to 20000 91 1.98 13,02,025 1.74 

20001 to 30000 28 0.61 7,04,581 0.94 

30001 to 40000 32 0.69 11,55,295 1.54 

40001 to 50000 24 0.52 11,56,230 1.54 

50001 to 100000 23 0.50 17,67,473 2.36 

100001 to above 75 1.63 6,41,42,613 85.80 

Total 4589 100 7,47,50,000 100 

 

Share Price Data: 

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) Volume (Nos.) 

April, 2020 0.46 0.44 53,590 

May, 2020 0.42 0.37 33,039 

June, 2020 0.44 0.37 56,149 

July, 2020 0.61 0.46 3,41,363 

August, 2020 0.89 0.41 7,71,530 

September, 2020 1.45 0.81 5,72,877 

October, 2020 2.65 1.51 9,08,216 

November, 2020 2.45 1.76 3,76,235 

December, 2020 2.35 1.35 16,00,985 

January, 2021 3.33 2.22 13,55,068 

February, 2021 2.59 1.66 14,83,161 

March, 2021 2.01 1.14 16,54,999 

 

Categories of Shareholders as on 31st March 2021: 

Sr. 
No 

Particulars No. of Shares % of Holding 

(A) Promoter(s) Holding   

1.  Promoter (s)   

a. Individuals 8,000 0.01 

b. Foreign Promoters ---- ---- 

2.  Persons acting in concert ---- ---- 

 Sub Total 8,000 0.01 

(B) Non-Promoters Holding   

3.  Institutional Investors   
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a. Mutual Funds & UTI --- --- 

b. Banks, Financial Inst, 
Insurance Company 
(Central/ State 

c. Govt. Inst/ Non-Govt. Inst) 

--- --- 

d. FII (s) --- --- 

 Sub Total --- --- 

4.  Non-Institutions   

a. Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital upto Rs. 1 lakhs 

93,90,517 12.56 

b. Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakhs 

1,92,39,336 25.73 

c. Clearing Members 6,28,791 0.84 

d. Any other (Body Corporate) 4,44,67,207 59.48 

e. Others 10,16,149 1.34 

 Sub Total 7,47,42,000 99.89 

 GRAND TOTAL (A) + (B) 7,47,50,000 100.00 

 

Dematerialisation of Shares: 

As on 31st March 2021, 7,42,50,150 equity shares representing 99.33% of the total equity 

share capital of the Company were held in dematerialized form with National Securities 

Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services India Limited (CDSL). The 

break-up of equity shares held in physical and dematerialized form as on 31st March 2021 

is appended below: 

 

Mode of Holding No. of Shares % of Share Capital 

Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL 1,87,31,576 25.06 

Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL 5,55,18,574 74.27 

Physical 4,99,850 0.67 

 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report: 

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary conducts Audit to 

reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed 

capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the 

Stock Exchanges where the company’s shares are listed. The audit confirms that the total 

Listed and Paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of 

shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in 

physical form. 
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Means of Communication: 

In accordance with Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has 

maintained a functional website at www.gemstoneltd.comcontaining information about 

the Company viz., details of its business, financial information, shareholding pattern, 

compliance with corporate governance, details of the policies approved by the Company, 

contact information of the designated officials of the Company who are responsible for 

assisting and handling investor grievances etc. The contents of the said website are 

updated from time to time. 

 

Quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company were published in 

leading English and vernacular language newspaper which are national and local dailies 

respectively. 

 

Outstanding GDRS/ ADRS/ Warrants/ Convertible Instruments and Their Impact on 

Equity: 

Your Company does not have outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants/ Convertible 

Instruments as on 31st March 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

The Board of Directors 
Gemstone Investments Limited 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members 
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The code of conduct has also been 
posted on the website of the Company. 
 
It is further confirmed that all Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the 
Company have affirmed compliance within the Code of Conduct of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March 2021 as envisaged in regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement with the 
stock exchange. 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For Gemstone Investments Limited 

Sd/-    

Manali Bhuva     

Chairman   

DIN: 01818201   

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:  07th September 2021 

 

 

 

 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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CERTIFICATE ON VERIFICATION OF DEBARMENT OR DISQUALIFICATION OF 

DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Para C [10(i)] of Schedule V of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Gemstone Investments Limited 

502 – B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor,  

Shraddhanand Road Ext, Vile Parle (E),  

Mumbai – 400 057. 

 

On the basis of verification of undertakings provided by all the directors appointed on the 

Board of Directors of Gemstone Investments Limited (“the Company”), on non-

applicability of Section 164(1) and Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, we hereby 

certify that none of the directors of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from 

being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, Securities and Exchange Board of India or any such statutory authority during the 

financial year ended on 31st March 2021. 

For M/s. JCA & Co. 

Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 

Chirag Jain 

Partner  

Membership No. 30850 

CP No. 13687 

UDIN: F011127C000900224 

  

Date:  4th September 2021 

Place: Mumbai 
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MD/CFO CERTIFICATION 

 

[Pursuant to regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015] 

 
In terms of regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Ms. Dhara Brahmbhatt, 

Managing Director and Mr. Deepak Apraj, Chief Financial Officer of the Company has 

certified to the Board that: 

 
A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 

31/03/2021 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs 

and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations. 

 
B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company 

during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct. 

 
C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of 

the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors 

and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 

controls, if any, of which they are aware and steps have been taken to rectify these 

deficiencies. 

 
D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

1. There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial 

reporting during the year; 

2. There has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year 

requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and 

3. We are not aware of any instances during the year of significant fraud with 

involvement therein of the management or an employee having a significant role 

in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 
Sd/-    Sd/- 

Dhara Brahmbhatt Deepak Apraj 

Managing Director  Chief Financial Officer 

DIN: 06433270 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 7th September 2021 
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AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

[Pursuant to the Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor’s Report (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016] 

 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Gemstone Investments Limited 

502-B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor, 

Shraddhanand Road Ext, 

Vile Parle (East), Mumbai – 400 057. 

 

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gemstone Investments 

Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, 

the statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, 

and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 

and have issued an unqualified opinion vide our report dated 29th June, 2021.  

 

2. As required by the paragraph 3 and 4 of Non- banking Financial Companies 

Auditor’s Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, issued by the Reserve Bank of India 

(“the RBI”) vide Master Direction DNBS. PPD.03/66.15.001/2016-17 dated 29th 

September, 2016 (amended from time to time) and based on our audit, we report on 

the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said directions: 

 

a) The Company is engaged in the business of Non- Banking Financial Institution 

(without accepting or holding public deposit) and pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 45(1A) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (as amended) it has 

obtained a certificate of registration vide certificate no. 13.00493 dated 24th March, 

1998. 

 

b) In our opinion and in terms of Company’s Principal Business Criteria (Financial 

Asset / Income pattern) for the year ended and as at 31st March, 2021, the 

Company is entitled to continue to hold the certificate of registration issued by 

the RBI. 

 

c) The Company is meeting the required net owned fund requirement as laid down 

in Master direction- Non-Banking Financial Company- Non-Systematically 

Important non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 
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d) The Board of Director of the Company in their Meeting held on 14th July, 2020 

has passed a resolution for non-acceptance of any public deposits during the year 

ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

e) The company has not accepted any public deposits during the year ended 31st 

March, 2021. 

 

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the prudential norms 

issued by the RBI in relation to recognition of income, accounting standard, asset 

classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debt as applicable to it in 

terms of the non-Banking Financial Company – Non-Systematically Important 

Non- Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and Non- 

Banking Financial Company- Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking 

Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 

UDIN: 21122993AAAAES1924 

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/- 

Tejas Nadkarni 

Proprietor 

Mem. No.: 122993       Place: Mumbai 

Firm Reg. No.:135197W      Date:  29th June, 2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

To, 

The Members of Gemstone Investments Limited 

 

Report on Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gemstone Investments 

Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, and 

the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements 

Management is responsible for the matter stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to preparation of these financial statements that give a true 

and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 

Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility 

includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 

audit. Subject to the matters discussed in this report, we conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of 

the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, 

as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
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Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (CARO)  

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (CARO) issued by the 

Central Government in terms of Sub Section (11) of Section 143 the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 

and 5 of the said Order.  

 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 

required, give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, its Profit 

and its Cash flows for the year ended on that date.  

 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 

Act, we give in the Annexure – A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 

3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

2.  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as appears from our examination of those books 

 

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

 

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow 

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014. 

 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st 

March, 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on 31st March, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms 

of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
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f) Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at 

which the cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor 

has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which 

such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company. 

 

UDIN: 21122993AAAAES1924 

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/- 

Tejas Nadkarni 

Proprietor 

Mem. No.: 122993       Place: Mumbai 

Firm Reg. No.:135197W      Date:  29th June, 2021 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GEMSTONE 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED for the year ended 31st March 2021. 

 
On the basis of the information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, 
we report that: 

 
1.  (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets. 
 

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals there was no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification.  

 
(c) Total Assets of company includes immovable property also and the title deeds 
of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

 
2. According to information and explanation given to us, the company is Non-Banking 

Finance Company which does not carry any inventory. 
 

3.    The Company has not granted loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained 
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year. 

 
(a) All terms and conditions are as per the benefits of company and are not 

prejudicial to the company’s interest; 
 

(b) Schedule of repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated and 
receipts are regular; 

 
(c) There is no such amount which is overdue more than 90 Days of above 

mentioned loan; 
 

4.    In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security all mandatory provisions 
of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. As the company 
is Non-Banking Financial Company Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable to the Company. 

 
5.  The Company has not accepted any deposits. 

 
6.  Maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government 

under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

7. (a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty 
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of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the 
appropriate authorities. 

  
 (b) Dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise 

or value added tax have been deposited on time there is no dispute is pending on 
the part of company. 

 
8. The Company hasn’t made any default in repayment of loans or borrowing to a 

financial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders. 
 

9.  The Company doesn’t raise any money by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments). 

 
10.  Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given to us, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the 
management. 

 
11. Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite 

approvals Mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the 
Companies Act. 
 

12.  Company is not a Nidhi Company hence nothing to be disclosed for any provisions 
applicable on Nidhi Company. 

 
13.   The Company hasn’t made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 
 

14.   The Company hasn’t entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him. 

 
15.   The Company is registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934. 
 

UDIN: 21122993AAAAES1924 

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/- 

Tejas Nadkarni 

Proprietor 

Mem. No.: 122993       Place: Mumbai 

Firm Reg. No.:135197W      Date:  29th June, 2021 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON 

THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GEMSTONE INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gemstone 

Investments Limited (‘the Company”), as of 31st March, 2021 in conjunction with our 

audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include 

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 

were operation effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls 

over financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 

“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, both issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that: 

 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only 

in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and 

 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have 

a material effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
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reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operation effectively as at 31st March, 2021. However, the Company is in 

the process of establishing the internal control over financial reporting criteria considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

 

For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/- 

Tejas Nadkarni 

Proprietor 

Mem. No.: 122993       Place: Mumbai 

Firm Reg. No.:135197W      Date:  29th June, 2021 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021 

(Amt. in Rs.) 
 Particulars Note no. As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

I ASSETS    

 NON CURRENT ASSTES    

a Property, plant and equipment 4 20,13,792 25,46,998 

b Intangible assets 5 2,11,967 3,24,067 

c Financial Assets    

 (i) Investments 6  - 

 (ii) Loans 7  - 

d Current Tax Assets (net) 8 1,25,04,746 1,07,95,186 

e Other Non-Current Assets   - 

 Total Non-Current assets  1,47,30,505 1,36,66,251 

 Current Assets    

a Inventories   - 

b Financial assets    

 (i) Trade Receivables 9 27,480 27,480 

 (ii) Cash and cash Equivalents 10 93,11,673 24,65,864 

 (iii) Loans 7 19,89,87,347 20,28,41,984 

 (iv) Other Financial Assets 11 66,221 40,343 

c Other Current Assets 12 2,50,30,201 2,50,37,195 

 Total Current Assets  23,34,22,922 23,04,12,866 

 TOTAL ASSETS  24,81,53,427 24,40,79,117 

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES    

 EQUITY    

a Equity Share Capital 13 7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

b Other Equity 14 16,13,92,944 15,74,91,321 

 Total Equity  23,61,42,944 23,22,41, 

 LIABILITIES    

 Non- Current Liabilities    

a Financial Liabilities    

 (i) Borrowings 15 3,44,368 9,82,918 

 (ii) Other Financial Liabilities   - 

 (iii)Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 16 1,29,972 1,54,039 

b Provisions   - 

 Total Non-Current Liabilities  4,74,340 11,36,957 

 Current Liabilities    

a Financial Liabilities    

 (i) Borrowings 15  - 

 (ii) Trade Payables   - 

 (iii) Other Financial Liabilities   - 

b Other Current Liabilities 17 13,25,690 19,08,832 

c Provisions 18 1,02,10,480 87,92,033 

 Total Current Liabilities  1,15,36,170 1,07,00,865 

 Total Liabilities   1,20,10,510 1,18,37,822 

 TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  24,81,53,427 24,40,79,117 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.  

As per our report of even date 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates For Gemstone Investments Limited 
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 135197W 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

Tejas Nadkarni Dhara Brahmbhatt Manali Bhuva Deepak Apraj Jayesh Ahire 
Proprietor Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Mem. no. 122993 DIN: 0643270 DIN: 01818201   
Place: Mumbai     
Date: 29.06.2021     

UDIN: 21122993AAAAES1924      
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

(Amt. in Rs.) 

 PARTICULARS Note no. Year ended 31/03/2021 Year ended 31/03/2020 

I INCOME    

 Revenue from Operations 19 2,03,30,545 2,00,46,966  

 Other Income 20 77,247  51,144 

 Total income  2,04,07,792 2,00,98,110 

     

II EXPENSES    

 Costs of Construction/Development  - - 

 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock 
in trade and work in progress 

 - - 

 Employee benefits Expense 21 12,33,764 22,71,984 

 Finance Costs 22  69,059 5,64,961 

 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 23 5,70,649 5,70,649 

 Other Expenses 24 1,32,56,764 67,61,481 

 TOTAL EXPENSES   1,51,30,236 1,01,69,075 

 Profit / (Loss) before tax  52,77,556 99,29,035  

 Tax Expense    

 (i) Current Tax  (14,00,000) (25,77,500) 

 (ii) Deferred Tax (Charge) / Credit   24,067 52,280 

 (iii) Excess/(short) provision for taxation in 
respect of earlier years 

 - - 

   (13,75,933) (25,25,220) 

 Profit /(Loss) for the year  39,01,623 74,03,815 

 Transfer to Statutory Reserve  (7,80,324) (14,80,763) 

 Profit /(Loss) for the period after 
appropriations 

 31,21,299  59,23,052 

 Other Comprehensive Income for the year  - - 

 Total Comprehensive Income for the year   31,21,299 59,23,052 

 Earnings per share of nominal value of Re. 1/- 
each. (Basic and Diluted) 

25 0.04 0.08 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.  

As per our report of even date 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates For Gemstone Investments Limited 
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 135197W 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

Tejas Nadkarni Dhara Brahmbhatt Manali Bhuva Deepak Apraj Jayesh Ahire 
Proprietor Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Mem. no. 122993 DIN: 0643270 DIN: 01818201   
Place: Mumbai     
Date: 29.06.2021     
UDIN: 21122993AAAAES1924     
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

(Amt. in Rs.) 

 PARTICULARS 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 

I CASHFLOWS ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES   

 Net Profit / (loss) before taxation as per Statement of Profit & 
Loss 

52,77,556 99,29,035 

 Adjustments for:   

 Finance Costs 69,059 5,64,961 

 Depreciation and amortisation  5,70,649 5,70,649 

 Bad Debts Written off 1,12,00,000 28,75,001 

 Profit on sale of car (77,247) - 

  1,17,62,461 40,10,611 

 Operating Profits before working capital changes 1,70,40,017 1,39,39,646 

 Inflow/(Outflow)on account of:   

 (Increase) / decrease in inventories - - 

 (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables and Other 
Receivables 

(1,12,18,884) (26,73,097) 

 Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Payables (5,64,695) (3,75,645) 

 Direct Taxes Paid (17,09,560) (26,03,406) 

  (1,34,93,139) (56,52,148) 

 Net Cash flow from Operating Activities 
  

II CASHFLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 35,46,878 82,87,498 

 Inflow/(Outflow) on account of:   

 (Increase) / Decrease in loans given 38,54,637 30,36,420 

 Net Cashflow from Investing Activities 1,51,903 - 

III CASHFLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 40,06,540 30,36,420 

 Inflow/(Outflow) on account of:   

 Proceeds from short / long term borrowings (6,38,550) (1,05,20,341) 

 Finance Costs Paid (69,059) (5,64,961) 

 Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (7,07,609) (1,10,85,302) 

 Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
(I+II+III) 

68,45,809 (2,38,616) 

 Add: Balance at the beginning of the year 24,65,864 26,60,600 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 93,11,673 22,27,249 

 Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 10)   

 Cash on hand 1,797 4,970 

 Balances with banks (in current and escrow accounts) 93,09,876 24,60,894 

  93,11,673 24,65,864 

Note: The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting 

Standard (Ind AS - 7) statement of cash flows. 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.  

As per our report of even date 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates For Gemstone Investments Limited 
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 135197W 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

Tejas Nadkarni Dhara Brahmbhatt Manali Bhuva Deepak Apraj Jayesh Ahire 
Proprietor Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Mem. no. 122993 DIN: 0643270 DIN: 01818201   
Place: Mumbai     
Date: 29.06.2021     
UDIN: 21122993AAAAES1924     
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITY 

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) 

Balance at 1st April, 2019 7,47,50,000 

Total comprehensive income for the year - 

Balance at 31st March, 2020 7,47,50,000 

Total comprehensive income for the year - 

Balance at 1st April, 2020 7,47,50,000 

Total comprehensive income for the year - 

Balance at 31st March, 2021 7,47,50,000 

 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

RESERVE AND SURPLUS 
Particulars Capital 

Reserves 
Investment 
Fluctuation 

Reserve 

Securities 
Premium 
Account 

Statutory 
Reserve 

Provision for 
Dimunition in the 

value of Investments 

Retained 
Earnings 

Total 

Balance at 1st April, 2019 36,93,336 42,33,202 11,65,50,000 1,29,50,140 - 2,94,00,324 16,68,27,001 

Changes in accounting Policy or prior 
period errors 

- - - - - - - 

Profit and Loss for the year - - - - - 74,03,815 74,03,815 

Short provision for taxation in respect 
of earlier years 

     (38,791) (38,791) 

Total comprehensive income for the 
year 

- - - - - - - 

Dividends - - - - - - - 

Re-measurement of net defined benefit 
recognised in other comprehensive 
income 

- - - - - - - 

Transfer to/from General Reserve - - - 14,80,763 - (14,80,763) - 

Other Adjustments - - - - 1,67,00,730 - (1,67,00,730) 

Balance at 31st March, 2020 36,93,336 42,33,202 11,65,50,000 1,44,30,903 (1,67,00,730) 3,52,84,585 15,74,91,295 

Balance at 1st April, 2020 36,93,336 42,33,202 11,65,50,000 1,44,30,903 (1,67,00,730) 3,52,84,585 15,74,91,295 

Changes in accounting Policy or prior 
period errors 

- - - - - - - 

Profit and Loss for the year - 87,74,193 - - - 31,21,298 1,18,95,491 

Short provision for taxation in respect 
of earlier years 

- - - - -   

Total comprehensive income for the 
year 

- - - - - - - 

Dividends - - - - - - - 

Re-measurement of net defined benefit 
recognised in other comprehensive 
income 

- - - - - - - 

Transfer to/from General Reserve 36,93,336 36,93,336 - 7,80,324 - (87,74,193) (79,93,869) 

Other Adjustments - 1,67,00,730 - - (1,67,00,730) -  

Balance at 31st March, 2021 - - 11,65,50,000 1,52,11,227 - 2,96,31,690 16,13,92,917 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.  

As per our report of even date 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates For Gemstone Investments Limited 
Chartered Accountants  
FRN: 135197W 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

Tejas Nadkarni Dhara Brahmbhatt Manali Bhuva Deepak Apraj Jayesh Ahire 
Proprietor Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Mem. no. 122993 DIN: 0643270 DIN: 01818201   
Place: Mumbai     
Date: 29.06.2021     
UDIN: 21122993AAAAES1924     
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

 

COMPANY OVERVIEW AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 Company Overview 

 Gemstone Investments Limited is a listed company, listed on BSE Limited (BSE), domiciled in India, incorporated 
under the provision of the Companies Act. The Company is engaged in the business of financing activities. 

1.2 The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 29th June 2021 
  
2 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as 

notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act , 2013 ('Act') (to the extent 
notified) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

 The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 
101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting 
Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of 
the transition has been summarized in Note 37. 

 Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially 
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

  
a Historical Cost Convention 

 The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the following: 
i. certain financial assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value 
ii. assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 
iii. defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value. 
  
b Current and Non-Current Classification 
 The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. 
 An asset is classified as current when: 

i. It is expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting period. 
 All other assets are classified as non-current. 
 A liability is classified as current when: 

i. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
iii. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 

period. 
 All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
 Operating cycle for the business activities of the company covers the duration of the specific project / contract / 

service and extends upto the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the 
respective project. 

  
3.1 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
 Revenue is recognised as and when the significant risks and rewards are transferred to respective buyer. 
a Revenue from Financing activities / Interest Income 
 Revenue is recognised as and when the significant risks and rewards are transferred to respective buyer. 
  
b Dividend Income 

 Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the economic 
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be measured 
reliably. 
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c Others 

 Revenues / Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 
  
3.2 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION / AMMORTISATION 
a Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and 

accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
b Depreciation is provided on the straight line method on the basis of estimated useful life of the asset in the manner 

specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets 
is calculated pro-rata from the month of such addition, or upto the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 
  

 Asset Category Estimated useful life (in years) 

 Furniture and Fixture 10 
 Vehicles 8 
 Office Equipment 5 
 Computer server and network system 6 
 Computer desktops and laptops 3 
  
3.3 INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND AMORTIZATION 

 Acquired computer software’s are classified as intangible assets and are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. 
These are being amortised over the estimated useful life of five years, as determined by the management. 

  
3.4 INVESTMENTS 

 Investments are classified into Current and Non-Current / Long Term Investments. Current investments are stated 
at lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to 
recognize decline, other than temporary, in the value of long-term investments. 

  
3.5 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS  
3.5.1 Initial recognition 
 The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition 
except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through 
profit or loss are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are 
accounted for at trade date. 

  
3.5.2 Subsequent measurement  
a Non-derivative financial instruments  
i. Financial assets carried at amortised cost 

 A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is 
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise 
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

  
ii. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
 A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held with in a 

business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and 
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Further, in cases where the Company has made an 
irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as equity instruments, the 
subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

  
iii. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
 A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through profit or 

loss. 
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iv Financial liabilities 

 Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for 
contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value 
through profit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the 
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

  
v Fair value of financial instruments 
 In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions 

that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair 
value include discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of 
assessing fair value result in general approximation of value and such value may never actually be realized. 

  
3.5.3 De- recognition of financial instruments 

 The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset 
expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109. A financial 
liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's balance sheet when the obligation 
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

  
3.5.4 Impairment 
a Financial Assets 
 The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which 

are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing 
component is measured at an amount equal to life time ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are 
measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from 
initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or 
reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be 
recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. 

  
b Non- Financial Assets 
 Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment 

 Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes 
in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, 
the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an 
individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other 
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 

  
3.6 TAXATION 
i Current Tax 

 The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as 
reported in the financial statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or 
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated 
using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

 In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115JB of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax 
paid in excess of normal income tax is recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there is convincing 
evidence for realization of such asset during the specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance 
Sheet date. 

  
ii Deferred Tax 
 Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 

financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax 
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized 
for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against 
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 

 The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be 
recovered. 



92 | P a g e  
 

 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

 The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the 
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount 
of its assets and liabilities. 

  
iii Current and deferred tax for the year 
 Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in 

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in 
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

  
3.7 Inventories 
 The cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 

inventories to their present location and condition. Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever 
is lower on the basis of first in first out method or specific identification, as the case may be. 

  
3.8 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
 Post-Employment Benefits 

 Defined benefit plans: 

 Short-term employee benefits: 

 Expense in respect of other short term benefits is recognised on the basis of the amount paid or payable for the 
period during which services are rendered by the employee. 

  
 Other Long Term employee Benefits: 

 Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the 
balance sheet date is recognised on the basis of discounted value of estimated amount required to be paid or 
estimated value of benefit expected to be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of compensated absences 
becoming due or expected to be availed more than one year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of 
an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

 Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged to 
statement of profit and loss in the year in which such gains or losses are determined. 
  

3.9 BORROWINGS AND BORROWING COSTS 
 Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently 

measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption 
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees 
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is 
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down 
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the 
fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it 
relates. 
 

 Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled 
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or 
transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities 
assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses). 
 

 Where the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and the entity issues equity instruments to a creditor to 
extinguish all or part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss, which is 
measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability and the fair value of the equity 
instruments issued. 
 

 Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of 
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. 
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3.10 CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments 
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, 
investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

  
3.11 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
 Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable 

estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each 
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, 
where the time value of money is material. 

 Contingent liability is disclosed for: 

* Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company 
or 

* Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

  
3.12 USE OF ESTIMATES 

 The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,  
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting 
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of 
accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the 
use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed. Accounting estimates could change from 
period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as 
management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are 
reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 

NOTE NO. 4  

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT                                                        
(Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars Furniture & Fixtures Vehicles Office 
Equipments 

Computers and 
Laptops 

Total 

Cost or deemed cost      

Balance at 1st April, 2019 2,78,145 48,88,344 1,35,770 1,18,000 54,20,259 

Additions - - - - - 

Disposals - - - - - 

Balance as at 31st March, 2020 2,78,145 48,88,344 1,35,770 1,18,000 54,20,259 

      

Accumulated Depreciation      

Balance at 1st April, 2019 1,32,941 21,31,561 1,25,417 24,974 24,14,712 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - - - - - 

Depreciation expense 16,413 4,18,728 988 22,420 4,58,549 

Balance as at 31st March, 2020 1,49,345 25,50,289 1,26,405 47,214 28,73,261 

Carrying amount as on 31st March 2020 1,28,791 23,38,055 9,365 70,786 25,46,988 

      

 Furniture & Fixtures Vehicles Office 
Equipments 

Computers and 
Laptops 

Total 

Cost or deemed cost      

Balance at 1st April, 2020 2,78,145 48,88,344 1,35,770 1,18,000 54,20,259 

Additions - - - - - 

Disposals - (9,36,691) - - (9,36,691) 

Balance as at 31st March, 2021 2,78,145 39,51,653 1,35,770 1,18,000 44,83,568 

      

Accumulated Depreciation      

Balance at 1st April, 2020 1,49,354 25,50,289 1,26,405 47,214 28,73,261 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - (8,62,035) - - (8,62,035) 

Depreciation expense 16,413 4,18,728 988 22,420 4,58,549 

Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1,65,767 21,06,982 1,27,393 69,634 24,69,776 

Carrying amount as on 31st March 2021 1,12,378 18,44,671 8,377 48,366 20,13,792 

 

NOTE NO. 5 
INTANGIBLE ASSETS COMPUTER SOFTWARE 

Cost or deemed cost  

Balance at 1st April, 2019 5,90,000 

Additions - 

Disposals - 

Transfers - 

Balance as at 31st March, 2020 5,90,000 

  

Accumulated Depreciation  

Balance at 1st April, 2019 1,53,833 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - 

Depreciation expense 1,12,100 

Balance as at 31st March, 2019 2,65,933 

Carrying amount as on 1st April, 2019 4,36,167 

Carrying amount as on 31st March 2020 3,24,067 

Cost or deemed cost  

Balance at 1st April, 2020 5,90,000 

Additions - 

Disposals - 

Balance as at 31st March, 2021 5,90,000 

  

Accumulated Depreciation  
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Balance at 1st April, 2020 2,65,933 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - 

Depreciation expense 1,12,100 

Balance as at 31st March, 2021 3,78,033 

Carrying amount as on 31st March 2021 2,11,967 

 

NOTE NO. 6             

INVESTMENTS                                             (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Non-Current Investments (carried at deemed cost)   

A Investment in equity instruments (quoted)   

i RFL International Limited 1,07,513 1,07,513 

ii Spectacle Industries Limited 1,50,93,217 1,50,93,217 

 Less: Provision for diminution in value of investments (1,52,00,730) (1,52,00,730) 

 Aggregate amount of quoted investments 0 0 

    

B Investment in equity instruments (Unquoted)   

i Aishwarya Capital Services 15,00,000 15,00,000 

 Less: Provision for diminution in value of investments (15,00,000) (15,00,000) 

 Aggregate amount of un-quoted investments - - 

 Total Non-Current Investments (A+B) 0 0 

 Aggregate amount of quoted investments 1,52,00,730 1,52,00,730 

 Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 15,00,000 15,00,000 

 Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments (1,67,00,730) - 

 

NOTE NO. 7 

LOANS                                               (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Non-Current   

Loan to others (unsecured) 
 

- 

Total Non - Current Loans - - 

   

Current    

Loans to related parties (unsecured) - - 

Loan to others (unsecured) 19,89,87,347 20,28,41,984 

Total Current Loans 19,89,87,347 20,28,41,984 

 

NOTE NO. 8 

Current Tax Assets                                                                                                                                                                                                               (Amt. in 
Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Advance Tax paid 1,25,04,746 1,07,95,186 

Total 1,25,04,746 1,07,95,186 

 

NOTE NO. 9 

Trade Receivables                                   (Amt. in Rs.) 
Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Trade Receivables (unsecured) 27,480 27,480 

Total 27,480 27,480 

 

NOTE NO. 10 

Cash and Cash Equivalents                           (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Balances with banks:   

- in current and escrow accounts 93,09,876 24,60,894 

- in deposit with maturity of less than three months - - 

Cash on hand 1,797 4,970 

Total 93,11,673 24,65,864 
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NOTE NO. 11 

Other Financial Assets                                                        (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Other receivables (Other than Trade Receivables) 66,221 40,343 

Total 66,221 40,343 

   

Note No. 12 
Other Current Assets                                                                                                                                                                                                    (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars        As at 31/03/2021                            As at 31/03/2020 

Other Advances 2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000 

Prepaid Expenses  30,201  37,195 

Total 2,50,30,201 2,50,37,195 

   

NOTE NO. 13 

Equity Share Capital                       (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Authorised Share Capital    

10,00,00,000 (As at 31st March, 2020- 10,00,00,000 ; As at 1st April, 2019: 10,00,00,000) Equity 
Shares of  Re. 1/- each 

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

Issued and Subscribed Capital   

7,47,50,000 (As at 31st March, 2020: 7,47,50,000 ; As at 1st April , 2019: 7,47,50,000) Equity 
Shares of  Re.1/- each fully paid up 

7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

 7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

 

13.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

Fully paid equity shares Number of 

Shares 

Share Capital 

 (Amt. in Rs.) 

Balance at 1st  April , 2019 7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

Add: Issued during the year - - 

Less : Bought back/reduction during the year - - 

Balance at 31st  March, 2020 7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

   

Balance at 1st  April , 2019 7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

Add: Issued during the year - - 

Less : Bought back/reduction during the year - - 

Balance at 31st  March, 2021 7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

 
13.2 Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares  

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Fully paid up Equity Shares No. of Shares held % holding No. of 
Shares held 

% holding 

Heena Varde - - - - 

Arcadia Share & Stock Brokers P Ltd 41,55,183 5.56 34,92,229 4.67 

Lalita Exports Private Limited 39,40,647 5.27 39,40,647 5.27 

Ashirwad Investments Pvt. Ltd. 50,30,039 6.73 50,30,039 6.73 

Kaushik Shah Shares and Sec Pvt. Ltd. 60,00,000 8.03 60,00,000 8.03 

Total 1,91,25,869  1,84,62,915  

 

13.3 Terms / Right attached to ordinary Equity Shares 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of Re. 1/- per share. The shareholders are entitled to receive dividend 
on their shares, as and when the same is declared by the Company. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. 

In the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after 
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 
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NOTE NO. 14 

Other Equity                                                                        (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Capital Reserves   

Balance at the beginning of the year 
 

36,93,336 

Add/(Less): Appropriation  - - 

Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve  (36,93,336) 

Balance at the end of the year - - 

 

Investment Fluctuation Reserve   

Balance at the beginning of the year - 42,33,202 

Add/(Less): Appropriation  - - 

Transfer from capital Reserves   36,93,336 

Transfer from Retained Earnings  87,74,193 

Provision for dimunition in the value of Investments  (1,67,00,730) 

Balance at the end of the year - -  

 

Securities Premium Account   

Balance at the beginning of the year 11,65,50,000 11,65,50,000 

Add/(Less): Appropriation - - 

Balance at the end of the year 11,65,50,000 11,65,50,000 

 

Statutory Reserve   

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,44,30,903 1,13,36,688 

Add/(less) - - 

Transfer from Retained Earnings 7,80,324 14,80,763 

Balance at the end of the year 1,52,11,227 1,44,30,903 

Retained Earnings   

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,65,10,392 2,94,00,324 

Add/(less):  - - 

Profit during the year 31,21,298 59,23,052 

Total comprehensive income for the year  - (38,791 

Transfer to Investments Fluctuation Reserve - (87,74,143) 

Balance at the end of the year 2,96,31,690 2,65,10,392 

Total 16,13,92,917 15,74,91,294 

 

NOTE NO. 15 

Non-Current Borrowings                                                       (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Term Loans from Financial Institutions (secured)   

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited 3,44,368 9,82,918 

Kotak Mahindra Investments Limited - - 

Total Non-Current Borrowings 3,44,368 9,82,918 

 

Current Borrowings 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Unsecured Loans - - 

Total Current Borrowings - - 

 

NOTE NO. 16 

Deferred Tax Liabilities                                        (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 1,29,972 1,54,039 

Total 1,29,972 1,54,039 

 

NOTE NO. 17 

Other Current Liabilities                                        (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Expenses and other payables 13,15,590 19,07,932 
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Statutory Dues 10,100 900 

Total 13,25,690 19,08,832 

 

NOTE NO. 18 

Other Current Liabilities                                        (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Provision for Tax 96,81,217 82,81,217 

Contingent provision for standard assets 5,29,263 5,10,816 

Total 1,02,10,480 87,92,033 

 

NOTE NO. 19 

Revenue from operations                                       (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Interest Income          2,03,30,545 2,00,46,966 

Bad Debt Recovery  - - 

Total               2,03,30,545 2,00,46,966 

  

NOTE NO. 20 

Other Income                                        (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Documentation Charges - - 

Profit on income Tax Refund 77,247 - 

Interest on Income Tax refund - 51,144 

Total 77,247 51,144 

   

 

NOTE NO. 21 

Employee Benefits Expenses                                                                                                                                                                     (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021              As at 31/03/2020 

Salaries, bonus 12,20,769 21,75,945 

Staff welfare expenses 12,995 96,039 

Total 12,33,764 22,71,984 

   

NOTE NO. 22 

Finance Costs                                                        (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Interest on loans 65,932 5,64,134 

Bank Charges 3,127 827 

Total 69,059 5,64,961 

 

NOTE NO. 23 

Depreciation and amortization expenses                     (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4,58,549 4,58,549 

Depreciation of intangible assets 1,12,100 1,12,100 

Total 5,70,649 5,70,649 

 

NOTE NO. 24 

Other Expenses                                        (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Advertisement expenses - 48,476 

Audit Fees 30,000 35,000 

Balances written off 1,12,100 28,75,001 

Brokerage - 13,70,662 

Contingent provision for standard assets 18,447 (7,449) 

Professional and legal fees 13,26,034  13,91,113 

Rent 5,15,680 5,28,549 

Penalty - 1,34,900 

Membership Fees 17,700 5,900 
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Miscellaneous expenses 1,48,903 3,79,878 

Total 1,32,56,764 64,61,481 

 

NOTE NO. 25 

Earnings Per share (EPS)                                                       (Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31/03/2021 As at 31/03/2020 

Basic & Diluted Earning per share 0.04 0.08 

Diluted EPS     

 

25.1 Basic EPS 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and Diluted earnings per share are as follows 

Profit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company 31,21,299  59,23,052 

Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share 32,21,299 59,23,052 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic and diluted earnings per 
share 

7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

 

NOTE NO. 26 

Related Party Disclosure 

As certified by management the company has not entered in to transactions with the related parties. 

 

NOTE NO. 27 
Contingent Liability 

In the opinion of the management of the company, the company does not have any liabilities, which have not been provided for. 

 

NOTE NO. 28 

In the opinion of the board of Directors of the Company, all the items of current assets, current liabilities & loans and advances continue to have 
a realizable value of at least the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. 

 

NOTE NO. 29 

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary, to make them comparable with current year figures in the financial 
statements. 

 

NOTE NO. 30 

Financial Risk Management Objectives 

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company’s management oversees the management of these risks.  The 
company’s board of directors review and agrees policies for managing each of these risks summarized below: 

1 Market Risk 

a Interest Rate Risk 

 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. The company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to company’s long term debt 
obligations with floating interest rates. 

b Interest rates on loans are fixed at the time of the giving loans. It takes care of the change in interest rate hike risk. 

  

2 Credit Risk 

 Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty will not meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract leading to a financial 
loss. The company is not exposed to credit risk from its operating activities or trade receivables since the underlying assets can be repossessed 
by the company on default by the customer. 

 Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate loans is managed by the company’s treasury department in accordance with the 
company’s policy. 

  

3 Liquidity risk 

 Liquidity is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are 

settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing the liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that 

it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring 

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. 

 The Company’s principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The 

Company believes that the cash and cash equivalents is sufficient to meet its current requirements. Accordingly no liquidity risk is perceived. 
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NOTE NO. 31 

Capital Management 

The entity manages its capital to ensure that the entity will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders 
through optimization of debt equity ratio. 

The capital structure of the entity consists of net debt (Borrowings offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the group. 

The entity's risk management committee reviews the capital structure of the entity on a semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the committee 
considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. 

The Company's adjusted net debt to equity ratio is analysed as follows: 

(Amt. in Rs.) 

 As at 
31/03/2021 

As at 31/03/2020 

Secured Loan 3,44,368 9,82,918 

Total Debt (A) 3,44,368 9,82,918 

   

Equity Share Capital 7,47,50,000 7,47,50,000 

Retained Earnings 16,13,92,917 15,74,91,294 

Total Equity (B) 23,61,42,917 23,22,41,294 

TOTAL (C=A+B) 23,64,87,287 23,32,24,212 

Total loans and borrowings as a percentage of total capital (B/C) 99.85% 99.58% 

Total equity as a percentage of total capital (A/C) 0.15% 0.42% 

 

NOTE NO. 32 
Financial Instruments 

Fair Value Measurements 

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 

 FVPL FVOCI Amortised 
Cost 

FVPL FVOCI Amortised Cost 

Financial Assets       

Other Financial Assets - - 66,221 - -  40,343 

Cash and cash equivalent - - 93,11,673 - - 24,65,864 

Loans - - 19,89,87,347 - - 20,28,41,984 

Trade Receivables - - 27,480 - - 27,480 

Total Financial assets - - 20,83,92,721 - - 20,53,75,671 

       

Financial Liabilities       

Borrowings  - - 3,44,368 - - 9,82,918 

Trade payables - - - - - - 

Other Financial liabilities - - - - - - 

Total of Financial Liabilities - - 3,44,368 - - 9,82,918 
 

NOTE NO. 33 

First time IND AS Adoption Reconciliations 

(i) Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at 31st  March, 2019 and 1st April, 2018 

Particulars Note As at 31st March, 2019 
(End of last period presented under 

previous GAAP) 

As at 1st April, 2018 
(Date of Transaction) 

  Previous 
GAAP 

Effect of 
Transitio
n to Ind 

AS 

As per Ind 
AS balance 

sheet 

Previous 
GAAP 

Effect of 
Transiti

on to 
Ind AS 

As per Ind AS 
balance sheet 

Non-Current Assets     
 

  
 

    

(a) Property, plant and equipment - 25,46,998                             -                                                25,46,998                         30,05,547                                   -                                                      30,05,547                         

(b) Intangible Assets - 3,24,067                                  -                                                3,24,067                            4,36,167                                      -                                                      4,36,167                             

(c)  Financial assets: - -  - -  -     

        Investments -     -  -                                                -     1,67,00,730   -                                                                     1,67,00,730  

        Loans -                         
-    

-                                            -                                           -                                 -                                                       -                      

(d)  Current tax assets (Net) - 1,07,95,186                              -                                                1,07,95,186                         98,05,989                                   -                                                      98,05,989                         

Total Non-Current Assets 
 

1,36,66,251                        -                                               1,36,66,251                  2,99,48,433                             -                                                      2,99,48,433                   
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Current Assets 
 

  
 

  
 

    

(a) Inventories - - - - - - - 

(b) Financial assets: -   
 

  
 

    

       (i) Trade receivables - 27,480                                    -                                                27,480                               27,480                                          -                                                       27,480 

       (ii) Cash and cash equivalents -                  
24,65,864   

-                                                24,65,865                         22,27,249                                   -                                                       22,27,249                         

       (iii) Loans - 20,28,41,984                         -                                                20,28,41,984                    20,58,78,404                              -                                                      20,58,78,404                    

       (iv) Other financial assets - 40,343                                  -                                                40,343                            2,45,261                                        -                                                     2,45,261                             

(c) Other current assets - 2,50,37,195                           -                                                2,50,37,195                      2,50,34,181                                  -                                                      2,50,34,181                      

Total Current Assets 
 

23,04,12,866                     -                                                23,04,12,866                23,34,12,575                           -                                                     23,34,12,575               

Total Assets   24,40,79,117                     -                                               24,40,79,117                26,33,61,008                         -                                                     26,33,61,008                

       
 

  
 

    

Equity     
 

  
 

    

(a) Equity share capital - 7,47,50,000                           -                                                7,47,50,000  7,47,50,000  -                                                      7,47,50,000                      

-(b) Other equity - 15,74,91,294                         -                                                15,74,91,294                   16,31,33,665                             -                                                      16,31,33,665                    

Total Equity 
 

23,22,41,294                     -                                               23,22,41,294               23,78,83,665                         -                                                      23,78,83,665                

Non-Current Liabilities 
 

  
 

  
 

    

(a) Financial Liabilities 
 

  
 

  
 

    

       (i) Borrowings - 9,82,918                             -                                                9,82,918                       15,68,163                                   -                                                      15,68,163                         

      (ii) Deffered Tax Liability - 1,54,039                                  -                                                1,54,039                             2,06,319                                       -                                                      2,06,319                             

Total Non-Current Liabilities 
 

11,36,957                           -                                               11,36,957                      17,74,482                                -                                                      17,74,482                      

Current Liabilities 
 

  
 

  
 

    

(a) Financial Liabilities -  - - -  -  -  - 

       (i) Borrowings - -                              - -                         99,35,096                                 -  99,35,096                      

      (ii) Other financial liabilities - - - - - - - 

(b) Other current liabilities - 19,08,,832                             - 19,08,832                         22,77,029                                   - 22,77,029                        

(c) Provisions - 87,92,033                              - 87,92,033                         77,97,400                                  - 77,97,400                         

Total Current Liabilities 
 

1,07,00,865                        - 1,07,00,865                   2,00,09,525                             - 2,00,09,525                   

Total Liabilities   1,18,37,822                       - 1,18,37,822                   2,17,84,007                             - 2,17,84,007                   

Total Equity and Liabilities   24,40,79,117                     - 24,40,79,117                25,96,67,671                          - 25,96,67,672                

The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note 

 
(ii) Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

Particulars 
  
  
  

Notes 
  

As at 31st March, 2019 
(End of last period presented under previous GAAP) 

Previous GAAP Effect of Transition 
to Ind AS 

As per Ind AS 
Balance Sheet 

Revenue from Operations 
 

              
2,00,46,966 

-        2,00,46,966  

Other Income 
 

51,144                                       - 51,144                               

Share of Profit / (Loss) in Firm 
 

-                                                - -                                         

Total Income 
 

2,00,98,110                                                                       -         2,00,98,110                                                 

Expenses: 
  

 
 

Costs Of Construction / Development 
 

-                                                 - -                                         

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and 
Work-in-Progress 

 
- - - 

Employee Benefits Expense 
 

22,71,984                             -                                                22,71,984 

Finance Costs 
 

                5,64,961                   -                                              5,64,961               

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
 

5,70,649                                       
-  

          570,649               

Other Expenses 
 

       67,61,481                                       
-    

67,61,481 

Total Expenses 
 

          1,01,69,075                                       
-          

1,01,69,075  

Profit Before Tax 
 

  99,29,035     -    99,29,035 

Tax Expense 
 

- 
  

(1) Excess  / (Short) provision for taxation in respect of earlier years 
 

      -                                        -                 -                  

Profit for the Period  
 

  99,29,035                       99,29,035  

Total Other comprehensive Income 
 

- - - 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
 

  99,29,035                       99,29,035 
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(iii) Effect of Ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March, 2019  

Particulars 
  

 As at 31st March, 2019 (End of last period 
presented under previous GAAP) 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows as per previous GAAP                     24,65,864  

Effect of transition in IND AS                                      -    

Cash and cash equivalents as per Ind AS for the purpose of statement of cash flows                     24,65,864 

cash 
Note 33.1. First Time Ind AS Adoption Reconciliations 

note 

Notes to effects of first time adoption of Ind AS on the Financial Statements 

a) Under previous GAAP and after adopting IND AS for first time, there are no P&L effects for the period ended on 31st March, 2020 and 31st March 2019. 
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GEMSTONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

CIN: L65990MH1994PLC081749 
Registered Office: 502-B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor, Shraddhanand Road Ext., Vile 

Parle (East), Mumbai – 400 057. 
Email: gemstoneltd@gmail.com Website:www.gemstoneltd.com 

 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  
Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I/We, being the member(s) of Gemstone Investments Limited holding ____________ 
shares hereby appoint: 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him/her 

 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him/her 

 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature 

 
as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 
27th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 30th September 
2021 at 10.30 a.m. at Sammelan Hall, A101, Samarth Complex, Jawahar Nagar, Goregaon 
(West), Mumbai – 400 104 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions 
as are indicated below: 
 

Res. 
No. 

Particulars of the Resolution Vote 

For Against 

1. Adoption of Statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, 
Report of Director’s and Auditor’s for the Financial Year 
31st March, 2021. 

  

2. Re-appointment of retiring Director Mr. Tarun 
Brahmbhatt (DIN: 07866769) 

  

http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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3. Appointment of Rishi Sekhri and Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN: 128216W) as a Statutory Auditors of 
the Company. 

  

4. Regularization of appointment of Mr. Falgun Shah (DIN: 
09140924) as Non-Executive Independent Director of the 
Company. 

  

5. Regularization of appointment of Mr. Rajesh Maiyani 
(DIN: 09165604) as Non-Executive Independent Director 
of the Company: 

  

 
*It is optional to put an ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in 
the box. If you leave the for or against column blank against any resolutions, your proxy 
will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

 
Note: Notwithstanding the above, the proxies can vote on such other items which may be 

tabled at the meeting by the management. 
 

Signed: ____ Day of _______________, 2021.     
 

Signature of Shareholder:      
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s): 
 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the Meeting. 
  

Affix 
Re.1/- 

Revenue 
Stamp 
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GEMSTONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

CIN: L65990MH1994PLC081749 

Registered Office: 502-B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor, Shraddhanand Road Ext., 

Vile Parle (East), Mumbai – 400 057. 

Email: gemstoneltd@gmail.com Website:www.gemstoneltd.com 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall) 

27th Annual General Meeting  

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company to be held on Thursday, 30th September 2021 at 10.30 a.m. at Sammelan Hall, 

A101, Samarth Complex, Jawahar Nagar, Goregaon (West), Mumbai – 400 104. 

 

DP ID No.*: L.F. No.: 

Client I.D. No. *: No. of Shares held: 

Name: 

Address: 

 

If Shareholder(s), please sign here: If Proxy, please sign here: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.gemstoneltd.com/
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GEMSTONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

CIN: L65990MH1994PLC081749 

Registered Office: 502-B, Padmavati Heights, 5th Floor, Shraddhanand Road Ext., 

Vile Parle (East), Mumbai – 400 057. 

Email: gemstoneltd@gmail.com Website: www.gemstoneltd.com 

 

Route Map for 27th Annual General Meeting 

 

Date   : 30th September 2021  

Day   : Thursday   

Time   : 10.30 a.m.   

Address   : Sammelan Hall, A101, Samarth Complex, Jawahar  

Nagar, Goregaon (West), Mumbai – 400 104.  
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REGISTERED OFFICE: 

502-B, PADMAVATI HEIGHTS, 5TH FLOOR, SHRADDHANAND ROAD EXT., VILE PARLE (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 057. 
 


